
 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Debbie Swanson 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Karen Lovejoy Roe 
LaResha Thornton 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, July 22, 2025 

6:30 P.M. 
 

If you need any assistance due to a disability, please contact the Planning 
Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at 

planning@ypsitownship.org or 734-544-4000 ext. 1. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MAY 13, 2025, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
A. SPECIAL LAND USE - ZIPPY CAR WASH – 1822 W MICHIGAN – PARCEL K-11-39-252-022 

– TO CONSIDER THE SPECIAL LAND USE APPLICATION OF ZIPPY AUTO WASH/COREY 
WEAVER TO PERMIT A VEHICLE WASH ON A SITE ZONED REGIONAL CORRIDOR (RC) 
WITH A SITE TYPE C DESIGNATION.  

 
6. OLD BUSINESS 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS  

 
A. SPECIAL LAND USE - ZIPPY CAR WASH – 1822 W MICHIGAN – PARCEL K-11-39-252-022 

– TO CONSIDER THE SPECIAL LAND USE APPLICATION OF ZIPPY AUTO WASH/COREY 
WEAVER TO PERMIT A VEHICLE WASH ON A SITE ZONED REGIONAL CORRIDOR (RC) 
WITH A SITE TYPE C DESIGNATION.  

 
B. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN - ZIPPY CAR WASH – 1822 W MICHIGAN – PARCEL K-11-39-

252-022 – TO CONSIDER THE PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN APPLICATION OF ZIPPY AUTO 
WASH/COREY WEAVER TO PERMIT A VEHICLE WASH ON A SITE ZONED REGIONAL 
CORRIDOR (RC) WITH A SITE TYPE C DESIGNATION.  

 
8. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 
9. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 
 
10. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

 
11. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT  

 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Debbie Swanson 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Karen Lovejoy Roe 
LaResha Thornton 

12. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 

13. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT  



   
 

 1 of 12  
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI  

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Tuesday, May 13, 2025 

6:30 P.M. 

  

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 

Bill Sinkule 
Gloria Peterson 
Larry Doe 
Darrell Kirby 
Amy Kehrer 
  

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS 

Sally Elmiger - Carlisle Wortman 
Dennis McLain – Township Attorney 
  

• CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

MOTION: Mr. Sinkule called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

  

• APPROVAL OF MARCH 25, 2025 AND APRIL 8, 2025, REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: Mr. Kirby MOVED to approve the March 25, 2025 and April 8, 2025, 
regular meeting minutes. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe and PASSED 
by unanimous consent. 

  

• APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to approve the agenda as presented. The MOTION 
was SECONDED by Ms. Peterson and PASSED by unanimous consent. 



   
 

 2 of 12  
 

  

• PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. CHILD GROUP DAYCARE – 9674 FALMOUTH DRIVE – PARCEL K-11-

35-109-160 – TO CONSIDER THE SPECIAL LAND USE REVIEW 
APPLICATION OF MELINDA CUTLIFF TO PERMIT A CHILD GROUP 
DAYCARE HOME, PROVIDING CARE FOR UP TO TWELVE (12) 
CHILDREN ON A SITE ZONED R-3 ONE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL. 
 
Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant- Carlisle Wortman) informed the Commission 
that the application is for a Special Land Use permit to establish a Child Group 
Day Care Home, providing care for up to twelve (12) children, for a site zoned R-
3 One Family Residential, located at 9674 Falmouth Dr., Ypsilanti, MI 48197, 
Parcel K-11-35-109-160. 
 
The ordinance requires that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing to 
consider the special land use criteria in the ordinance, and the Zoning Enabling 
Act, or the state law that regulates zoning, requires the Planning Commission to 
approve a Group Child Care Home proposal if it meets the standards in the Zoning 
Enabling Act. 
 
The state Zoning Enabling Act states that a Group Child Care Home shall be 
issued a special use permit, conditional use permit, or another similar permit if the 
Group Child Care Home meets all standards in the law. 
 
The Zoning Enabling Act (ZEA) has the following standards/ requirements: A 
Group Child Care Home shall be issued a special use permit, conditional use 
permit, or other similar permit if the Group Child Care Home meets all the 
standards. 
 

a. Is located not closer than 1,500 feet to any of the following; 
•  Another licensed group child care home. 
• An adult foster care small group home or large group home licensed 

under the Adult Foster Care Facility Licensing Act, 1979 PA 218, MCL 
400.701 to 400.737. 



   
 

 3 of 12  
 

• A facility offering substance use disorder services to 7 or more people 
that is licensed under part 62 of the Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, 
MCL 333.6230 to 333.6251. 

• A community correction center, resident home, halfway house, or other 
similar facility that houses an inmate population under the jurisdiction 
of the Department of Corrections. 
 
Ms. Elmiger informed the Planning Commission that they had 
researched and did a check on the licensing Bureau of the state of 
Michigan for businesses, and there were no facilities within 1500 ft of 
the proposed site. The closest licensed group day care home is 9,134.4 
ft. away. 
 

b. Has appropriate fencing for the safety of the children in the Group Child  
Care Home as determined by the local unit of government; Ms. Elmiger 
stated that the applicant had mentioned that the rear yard is fenced in with a 
4’ tall chain-link fence and a play structure is available for children to use. 
This was confirmed with a site visit. 
 

c. Maintains the property consistent with the visible characteristics of the  
neighborhood; The applicant has not proposed any changes to the exterior 
of the home, and it is consistent with the character of the neighborhood. 
 

d. Does not exceed 16 hours of operation during a 24-hour period. The local  
unit of government may limit but not prohibit the operation of a Group  
Child Care Home between the hours of 10 p.m. and 6 a.m.; The applicant 
proposes operating five (5) days a week from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (11 
hours in a 24-hour period). 
 

e. Meets regulations, if any, governing signs used by a Group Child Care 
Home to identify itself; No signs are proposed, and none would be allowed 
per Sec. 1509. 
 

f. Meets regulations, if any, requiring a Group Child Care Home operator to  
provide off-street parking accommodation for its employees; The Planning 
department has considered two parking spaces (owner and caregiver). The 
Township zoning ordinance requires that two (2) parking spaces be 



   
 

 4 of 12  
 

provided for the dwelling unit. The proposal meets the ordinance 
requirements. 
 
Ms. Elmiger stated that the proposal does meet the state requirements, and 
the Planning Commission must approve this. The ordinance also has special 
land use standards, as stated in the proposal. 
 
The Planning Department did provide several conditions. The Fire Chief 
and Building Official inspected for compliance with the current codes. The 
applicant will be providing the township with all licensing. 
 
Also, the applicant should provide the following information: 
 
1) Will the applicant’s own children attend the Group Day Care? If yes, 
how many of the applicant’s own children will attend? 
2) The applicant should provide specific times when the outdoor play area 
will be used, including: 
- Times of day 
- Number of times per day 
- Duration of outdoor playtime 
- Number of children using the outdoor play area at a time 
3) Is the applicant planning on providing any screening to the neighbors in 
the rear yard to help mitigate noise/activity during outdoor playtime? Does 
the Homeowners Association permit privacy fencing (i.e., six-foot-tall, 
opaque fencing)? 
4) The applicant should confirm that they will continue to use the building 
as their residence and as its primary use. 
 
The proposal does meet the state requirements for a Group Child Care 
Home of up to 12 children. The planning commission will have to consider 
the conditions as provided by the Planning Department. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 6:42 P.M. 
 
• Leonard Hunter (9671 Falmouth Drive) stated his objection towards the 

opening of the day care; according to Article 10, Section 103, it will 
disturb the harmonious neighborhood because of increased traffic and 



   
 

 5 of 12  
 

the noise from the backyard. Mr. Hunter shared his concern about the 
overflowing trash from the bins and the issues that can arise from street 
parking. The state requires all childcare providers to be 18 years or 
above and have the right qualifications. The neighborhood is in 
agreement that childcare would disrupt the peace in the area. 

• Michael, asking (9635 Landsdowne Lane) shared that the noise from the 
childcare can disrupt the quietness of the community and the increase in 
traffic. The applicant’s dog barks nonstop and has been a disturbance. 

• Jamie Randall (9609 Landsdowne Lane) stated that she objects to the 
day care due to the noise and traffic that can arise from the day care. 

• Corrine Falzon (9621 Landsdowne Lane) shared her concern that she 
purchased her home for retirement, and the noise/ traffic concern and 
this would cause a depreciation in the value of her property. 

• Dan Beauregard (7158 Willington Lane) stated that having childcare in 
the neighborhood is not the right location. 

• A resident informed the Planning Commission that the Board Packets 
have other objection letters from the neighbors. 

• Sidney Sturgis (9647 Lansdowne Lane) requested more information due 
to the proposal for the upcoming day care. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 6:53 P.M. 
 
Commissioner Kirby informed the public that the Board would take into 
consideration the concerns shared regarding noise and other hindrances. 

 

b. CLASS A DESIGNATION – MNL INVESTMENTS LLC – 10131 TEXTILE 
ROAD – PARCEL K-11-24-300-006 – TO CONSIDER THE CLASS A NON-
CONFORMING DESIGNATION APPLICATION OF MNL INVESTMENTS 
LLC TO PERMIT THE SIGN COPY CHANGE OF AN EXISTING LEGAL 
NON-CONFORMING POLE SIGN. 
 
Ms. Elmiger informed the Planning Commission that the fueling station at 10131 
Textile Road has an existing pole sign, and they would like to change the copy or 
the face of the existing pole sign with a new Sunoco sign and fuel prices. 
 



   
 

 6 of 12  
 

Ms. Elmiger informed the Planning Commission that pole signs are no longer 
permitted in the zoning ordinance, and this sign is non-compliant due to its height. 
The Planning Commission may grant a Class A nonconforming sign designation. 
A determination is made after a public hearing that the continuance of a 
nonconforming sign meets the criteria. 
 
Ms. Elmiger stated that the Planning Department has reviewed the proposal, and it 
has met the criteria; the new sign will not increase in height, and there will be no 
changes to the location. The existing sign is structurally sound and does not 
obstruct visibility or interfere with pedestrians or traffic, and the Planning 
Commission can add conditions to any motion if they choose to designate this as a 
class, a non-conforming sign. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 7:01 P.M. 
 
(Hearing no comments) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 7:01 P.M. 

 

c. CLASS A DESIGNATION – YPSI OIL COMPANY INC – 2120 
RAWSONVILLE ROAD – PARCEL K-11-24-100-005 – TO CONSIDER THE 
CLASS A NON-CONFORMING DESIGNATION APPLICATION OF YPSI 
OIL COMPANY INC. TO PERMIT THE SIGN COPY CHANGE OF AN 
EXISTING LEGAL NON-CONFORMING POLE SIGN. 
 
Ms. Elmiger informed the Planning Commission that the Office of Community 
Standards is in receipt of a Class A Non-Conforming Designation Application 
from Your Signs & Graphics Inc. representing Ypsi Oil Company Inc. requesting 
a Class A Designation for one, legal non-conforming sign located at 2120 
Rawsonville Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198. Ypsi Oil Company Inc. seeks this 
approval so it can change the copy of the existing pole sign. 
 
The new sign has 104 square feet of signage, and the old signage has 126 square 
feet of signage. The existing sign structure does not comply with the current  
ordinance, as it is taller than permitted (approx. 19 feet vs. 6 feet) and is greater in 
the sign area than permitted (104.25 sq. ft. vs. 50 sq. ft.). These features make the  



   
 

 7 of 12  
 

existing sign non-conforming. The continuation of this sign as a Class A Non-
Conforming Sign is not expected to affect public health, safety, or welfare. Its 
presence does not obstruct visibility or interfere with pedestrian or vehicular 
traffic. The sign’s height and setback provide adequate distance from the sidewalk, 
and there are no adverse safety concerns associated with the requested sign face 
change. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 7:05 P.M. 
 
(Hearing no comments) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 7:05 P.M. 

 

• OLD BUSINESS 

None to Report. 

 

• NEW BUSINESS 

  

a. CHILD GROUP DAYCARE – 9674 FALMOUTH DRIVE – PARCEL K-11-
35-109-160 – TO CONSIDER THE SPECIAL LAND USE REVIEW 
APPLICATION OF MELINDA CUTLIFF TO PERMIT A CHILD GROUP 
DAYCARE HOME, PROVIDING CARE FOR UP TO TWELVE (12) 
CHILDREN ON A SITE ZONED R-3 ONE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL. 
 
Commissioner Kehrer stated that the Board thanked the public for sharing their 
concerns and comments. 
 
Dennis McLain – Township Attorney informed the public that in 2006, the state 
of Michigan legislature adopted the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act. This Act 
governs the ability of cities, villages, townships and counties to enact, adopt and 
enforce their zoning rules at section 125; For a county or Township, a group child 
day care home shall be issued a special/ conditional use permit, or other similar 
permit if the group day care home meets all standards. The township or county 
has no authority to deny the request if the applicant has met all standards. 



   
 

 8 of 12  
 

 
The applicant Melinda Cutliff shared with the commissioners that the hour of 
outside play is a maximum of 2 hours (9 a.m. – 11 a.m. or 3 p.m. – 5 p.m.); one 
hour at a time depending on the weather. 
 
Commissioner Peterson inquired if Ms. Cutliff's children would be onsite at the 
day care; Ms. Cutliff stated that the older ones would give a helping hand and 
would not be left alone with the children as per state licensing regulations. 
 
Ms. Cutliff informed the Planning Commission that she is starting the day care 
with 6 kids, and her 14-year-old daughter would be a helper and not oversee the 
children. Ms. Cutliff stated that she is hiring an adult to provide the support. 
 
Commissioner Kirby inquired about the type of activities and outdoor playsets; 
Ms. Cutliff stated that they have no plans for the yard, but a playhouse is 
available on the patio. 
 
Commissioner Peterson informed Ms. Cutliff to consider the residents in the 
neighborhood and have the parking/ noise in control, and not to disrupt the peace 
in the community. 
 
Commissioner Doe requested Ms. Cutliff to consider planting bushes at the back/ 
side fence that would help cut down the noise; Ms. Cutliff stated that she would 
consider the options. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Kehrer MOVED to approve the Special Land Use permit request 
of Melinda Cutliff for the purpose of allowing a Group Day Care Home, 
providing care for up to twelve (12) children, for a site zoned R-3, Residential, 
located at 9674 Falmouth Drive, Parcel, K-11-35-109-160 with the following 
conditions: 
 
1. The applicant shall agree to enter into a Special Land Use agreement (Per 

Sec.1004(4), Conditions of Approval), outlining the following conditions: 
 
• The applicant shall supply, prior to the operation of a Group Day Care 

Home, to the Office of Community Standards, a day care application and 
all documentation as required by the day care application, including but 



   
 

 9 of 12  
 

not limited to, scaled and accurate survey drawing, correlated with a legal 
description and showing all existing buildings, drives, and other 
improvements; copy of state license; copy of inspection reports, drawings 
or pictures of the house layout, showing the rooms that will be utilized for 
the day care. 

• The Group Day Care Home shall register with the Ypsilanti Township 
Community Development Department and shall continually have on file 
with the Township documentation of a valid license as required by the 
state. 

• The Group Day Care Home shall be brought into compliance with all state 
building and fire codes pursuant to State Licensing Rules R400.1831—
R400.1835 before beginning operation. Documentation of such 
compliance with state requirements shall be provided to the Office of 
Community Standards. 

• To comply with the Township sign ordinance, no exterior signs advertising 
the Group Day Care Home are permitted. 

• Due to the site’s limited on-street parking, the number of caregivers will be 
limited to two (2) persons. Required off-street parking shall be provided 
during hours of operation. 

• The site shall be licensed by the State and meet requirements for indoor 
and outdoor classrooms, crib and play areas, and an outdoor play area shall 
be provided pursuant to state licensing rules. 
 

2. For the safety of all occupants and upon sufficient notice, the applicant shall 
permit, prior to the operation of a Group Day Care Home, the dwelling to be 
inspected by the Township Building official and/or Fire Marshal to ensure 
compliance with the adopted property maintenance code. 

3. For the applicant, outdoor play will be limited to a maximum of two hours per 
day, one hour at a time, between the hours of 9 a.m. to 11 a.m. and 3 p.m. to 5 
p.m. 

 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby. 
 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. Peterson 
(Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 
  



   
 

 10 of 12  
 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

b. CLASS A DESIGNATION – MNL INVESTMENTS LLC – 10131 TEXTILE 
ROAD – PARCEL K-11-24-300-006 – TO CONSIDER THE CLASS A NON-
CONFORMING DESIGNATION APPLICATION OF MNL INVESTMENTS 
LLC TO PERMIT THE SIGN COPY CHANGE OF AN EXISTING LEGAL 
NON-CONFORMING POLE SIGN. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to approve the Class A Non-Conforming 
Designation application submitted by Bazo Construction on behalf of MNL 
Investment LLC, for one legal non-conforming pole sign at 10131 Textile Road, 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197, Parcel K-11-24-300-006, with the following conditions: 
 
• The property owner shall comply with all current Township Sign Ordinance 

standards regarding the maintenance and repair of the sign structure. 
• The property owner shall comply with ordinance lighting standards regarding 

sign lighting. 
 
 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Kirby. 
 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. Peterson 
(Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 
  
MOTION PASSED. 

 

c. CLASS A DESIGNATION – YPSI OIL COMPANY INC – 2120 
RAWSONVILLE ROAD – PARCEL K-11-24-100-005 – TO CONSIDER 
THE CLASS A NON-CONFORMING DESIGNATION APPLICATION OF 
YPSI OIL COMPANY INC. TO PERMIT THE SIGN COPY CHANGE OF AN 
EXISTING LEGAL NON-CONFORMING POLE SIGN. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Kehrer MOVED to approve the Class A Non-Conforming 
Designation application submitted by Your Signs & Graphics Inc. on behalf of 
Ypsi Oil Company Inc. for one legal non-conforming pole sign at 2120 



   
 

 11 of 12  
 

Rawsonville Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198, Parcel K-11-24-100-005, with the 
following conditions. 
 
• The property owner shall comply with all current Township Sign Ordinance 

standards regarding the maintenance and repair of the sign structure. 
• The property owner shall comply with the ordinance lighting standards 

regarding sign lighting. 
 
 

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe. 
 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Doe (Yes); Mr. Kirby (Yes); Mr. Sinkule (Yes); Ms. Peterson 
(Yes); Ms. Kehrer (Yes). 
  
MOTION PASSED. 

 

• OPEN DISCUSSIONS FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA 

  

• Correspondence Received 

None to Report. 

  

• Planning Commission Members 

None to Report. 

  

• Members of the Audience 

Jeremy Haley, 1547, Wismer informed the Commissioners that Norfolk Homes 
has two sites for 100 homes at the $200,000 price range. The recommendation is 
to bring in development builders for a lower price range and not high-priced 
homes, which would help in building the community. 

  

• TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 



   
 

 12 of 12  
 

None to Report. 

  

• ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

 None to Report. 

 

• TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 

Dennis McLain – Township Attorney shared his concern for the people who voiced 
their opinion on the day care since the state balanced the needs for child day care 
versus the rights of people who live in the neighborhoods. 
 

• PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 

None to Report. 

  

• OTHER BUSINESS 

None to Report. 

  

• ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to adjourn at 7:33 p.m. The MOTION was 
SECONDED by Ms. Kehrer and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

  

========================================================== 

Respectively Submitted by Minutes Services LLC 

  

 

 

 



Project Name:

Location: 

Date:

Planning D  Report 

Full Preliminary Site Plan Review # Rezoning
Sketch Preliminary Site Plan Review # Tentative Preliminary Plat
Administrative Preliminary Site Plan Review # Final Preliminary Plat
Detailed Engineering/Final Site Plan Review # Final Plat Process
Special Use Permit Planned Development Stage I
Public Hearing Planned Development Stage II

Contact / Reviewer
Consultants, Departments,

& Agencies
Approved

Approved 
with 

Conditions
Denied N/A

See email/letter
attached or comments 

below

Planning D Township Planning 
Department

Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates

Planning Consultant

OHM / Stantec Engineering Consultant

,
Fire Marshal

Township Fire
Department

Dave Bellers, 
Building Official

Township Building 
Department

Brian McCleery, 
Deputy Assessor

Township Assessing 
Department

Scott Westover, 
Engineering Manager

Ypsilanti Community 
Utilities Authority

Gary Streight, Project 
Manager

Washtenaw County Road 
Commission 

Theresa Marsik,
Stormwater Engineer

Washtenaw County Water 
Resources Commission

James Drury, Permit 
Agent

Michigan Department of 
Transportation

Planning D Recommended Action:



Benjamin R. Carlisle, President   Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President   John L. Enos, Vice President
David Scurto, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal   R. Donald Wortman, Principal

Paul Montagno, Principal,   Megan Masson-Minock, Principal,    Laura Kreps, Senior Associate
Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal

Date:  July 2, 2025 

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Review 
For 

Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

Applicant:  Zippy Auto Wash / Corey Weaver

Project Name: Zippy Car Wash  

Plan Date: June 2, 2025

Location: 1822 W. Michigan Ave. (W. Michigan Ave. and Ellsworth intersection)

Zoning: RC, Regional Corridor – Form Based District

Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Approval

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION

The applicant is proposing to build a 4,900 s.f. automated tunnel car wash with two pay terminals and 12 
vacuum stations/parking spaces.  The parking lot will also offer five (5) employee parking spaces.  This site 
was previously used as a car wash.

Access to the site occurs off W. Michigan Ave. and Ellsworth.

The subject site is zoned RC, Regional Corridor, which is a Form Based District.  The site is categorized as 
a Site Type C on the Regulating Plan. Site Type C permits vehicle washes as a Special Land Use.  The 
Building Type proposed is A.2.

An aerial of the proposed site is shown on the next page.



Zippy Car Wash
July 2, 2025 

2 

Figure 1: Subject Site

Source: Nearmap (Captured April 17, 2025) 

Size of Subject Site:
Gross: 3.28 acres (143,072 s.f.); Net: 2.49 acres (108,535 s.f.)

Current Use of Subject Site:
Car wash

Table 1: Adjacent Zoning and Existing Land Uses
Direction Zoning Existing Use

North
North Side of Ellsworth Rd.:  

RC, Regional Corridor (Form Based District) & 
RM-LD, Multiple Family Low Density

Single- and two-family residential, 
vacant

South South Side of W. Michigan Ave.: 
RC, Regional Corridor (Form Based District)

Residential, vacant & medical office

East
RC, Regional Corridor & 

RM-LD, Multiple Family (Low Density)
Single-family residential

West RC, Regional Corridor & 
GB, General Business

Vacant & Single-family residential

Subject 
Site

Table 1: Adjacent Zoning and Existing Land Uses

Ellsworth Rd.



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

3 

MASTER PLAN

The site is designated as a Regional Mixed-Use Corridor along both road frontages.  Regional Mixed-Use 
Corridors are located along the busiest corridors, which support a high volume of both local and regional 
traffic.  This area may include auto-oriented uses that draw customers both regionally and locally.  
Compared to the Neighborhood Mixed-Use corridors, this area is intended for higher-intensity and the 
largest scale of commercial development.  While an auto wash is not specifically listed in the Master Plan’s 
Regional Corridor description, it does list auto-oriented commercial facilities.  An auto wash could be 
considered consistent with this description, as it could serve the regional market and local neighborhoods. 
 
 Applicable design concepts included the Master Plan include:  

 Large parking lots shall be screened landscaped, and provided with pedestrian connections and 
other design amenities to break up excessive pavement and reduce visual impact of parking areas. 

 Architectural design must create an interesting visual experience for both sidewalk users and 
automobiles. 

 Ensure appropriate transition to adjacent neighborhoods.  
 
We would consider the proposal to be consistent with the Master Plan for this site, and the site design 
and architectural considerations addressed in the proposal.  Please see additional comments throughout 
this review.    
 
 
NATURAL FEATURES

Topography: The site was previously used as a car wash, and was almost fully graded 
to accommodate this use.  The property very slightly slopes up from the 
intersection of W. Michigan Ave. to the west.  The property is generally 
flat.   
 
The proposed grading uses the existing developed portions of the site, 
and minimally modifies the topography by adding small, 2- to 3-foot-tall 
berms on the west side of the entry drives, and stormwater management 
basins across the site. 

Woodlands/Trees: The survey shows 24 existing “protected” trees on the site.  The grading 
and construction activities will remove 12 of these trees; the other 12 
trees will remain.  Because all of the trees that will be removed are within 
the limits of construction and grading, replacement trees are not 
required. 

The Landscape Plan has a note regarding the installation of tree 
protection fencing, as well as a detail specifying how the fencing is to be 
erected.  A tree protection “symbol” should be shown on the site plan 
around trees proposed to remain, and a note added that states: “No 
parking of equipment or vehicles, or storage of materials shall be allowed 
within the tree protection fencing.”  Both the symbol and note should be 
added to the Demolition Plan (if any), the Grading Plan, and the 
Landscape Plan.  



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

4 

Items to be Addressed:  1) Add “symbol” indicating the location of tree protection fencing to the site plan 
around trees to remain on the Demolition Plan (if any), Grading Plan, and Landscape Plan.  2) Add note 
stating: “No parking of equipment or vehicles, or storage of materials shall be allowed within the tree 
protection fencing” to the Demolition Plan (if any), Grading Plan, and Landscape Plan.     

 AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS

The table below evaluates the proposal against the bulk requirements in the ordinance. 

Table 2.  Bulk Requirements 

 Required / Allowed Provided 
Complies with 

Ordinance 

Min. Lot Area Site Type C: Larger than 1 acre 
Net: 2.49 acres  
(108,535 s.f.) 

Complies 

Front Build-to-Line        
(W. Michigan Ave.) 10-foot to 30-foot build-to-line; 

75% of the building must meet the 
required build-to line.  

Building located 10 feet 
from the W. Michigan Ave. 

ROW. 
Complies 

Front Build-to-Line 
(Ellsworth) 

Building located 83.5 feet 
from the Ellsworth ROW See Below 

Side Setback – West 
Property Line 

Building Setback = 1.5 times 
building height 

(18 ft. x 1.5 = 27 ft.)

20-foot greenbelt 

Building setback: +360 feet 
 

Greenbelt: 35 feet 

Building Complies 
Greenbelt Complies 

Rear Setback 
10 feet 

20-foot greenbelt 
+10 feet setback 

43 feet 
Building Complies 

Greenbelt Complies 

Impervious Surface 80% maximum 4.5% See Below 

Building Height 
Minimum: 1 story/14 feet 

Maximum: 3 stories/ 38 feet 
1 story 

Building: 18 feet 
Complies 

Parking 

Located in side or rear yard; if 
abutting a required “build-to” 
line, screened with a minimum 

30-inch masonry wall on the 
required build-to line, or within 5 
feet of the required building line. 

W. Michigan Ave: Parking 
is located in the rear yard. 

 
Ellsworth:  Parking is 

located in the front yard. 

See Below 

  



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

5 

Table 3. Bulk Requirements for Vehicle Wash Operations

Requirements of 1129.5, Specific Use Provisions for Vehicle Wash Operations 

 Required / Allowed Provided 
Complies with 

Ordinance

Min. Front Yard 
50 feet; however, the Form 
Based Code requirements 

supersede this requirement 

W. Michigan Ave.: 10 feet 
Ellsworth Rd.: 83.5 feet 

See Below 

Wash facilities within 
completely enclosed building 

-- -- Complies 

Vacuuming and drying areas 
may be outside, but no closer 
than 25-feet from residential 
district 

25 feet from  
west property lines 

145 - 310 feet Complies 

Stacking/Parking complies 
with Sec. 1205 and 1118 See Parking Section of this review 

Stacking/Parking hard-
surfaced and dust free 

-- Proposing concrete pavement Complies 

Prevent freezing at exit ramp  

Project Description (Cover 
Sheet) states that entrance and 

exit pavement slabs shall be 
heated to prevent freezing; 

areas beyond shall be deiced 
regularly 

Complies 

Six-foot tall obscuring wall 
when abutting a residential 
district.  Alternative screening 
materials may be approved 
by Planning Commission  

 Landscape screen See Below 

Front Build-To Line/Setback
The ordinance requires that at least 75% of the building must meet the front build-to line.  Build-to lines 
are different than a “setback” line, in that the build-to line is the desired location for the front façade of 
the building.  The proposal meets the build-to-line requirement along W. Michigan Ave., but due to the 
odd shape of the lot, not along Ellsworth.  The applicant will need to apply for a variance. 
 
Impervious Surface 
The impervious surface figure provided on the plans seems to only include the building.  The Zoning 
Ordinance defines “Impervious Surface Ratio” as follows:  The percentage of lot area covered by all 
buildings, pavement, driveways, parking lots, and all other structures (area of all structures, pavement, 
and parking lots divided by the gross lot area).”   The impervious surface calculation on the plans needs to 
be corrected. 



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

6 

Parking Location
The parking is located behind the building (rear yard) from the W. Michigan Ave. frontage.  However, due 
to the unusual shape of the lot, the parking is located in the front yard from the Ellsworth frontage.  
Therefore, the applicant will need to apply for a variance. 

Screen of Residential Properties 
Sheet C-6, Landscape Plan, shows preservation of a large, vegetated area along Ellsworth Rd. between the 
car wash and the residence to the west.  It also shows a staggered line of 16 Norway Spruce trees along 
the west property line adjacent to W. Michigan Ave., between the car wash and the vacant residential lot 
to the west.  The Planning Commission may consider the proposed landscape screen sufficient as an 
alternative to a 6-foot-tall wall.  If landscaping isn’t sufficient on its own, the Commissioners may also 
consider additional alternatives (such as a fence in addition to the landscaping) if necessary.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  1) Applicant to seek variance for the proposed building location relative to the 
Ellsworth Rd. build-to line.  2)   Correct impervious surface calculation, per ordinance definition.  3) 
Applicant to seek variance for parking location in Ellsworth Rd. front yard.  4) Planning Commission to 
consider landscape screen as alternative to six-foot-tall wall requirement, or additional alternatives if 
necessary. 
 

PARKING, LOADING

The ordinance requires a vehicle wash use to meet the minimum parking space requirement in Sec. 1205, 
Access, Parking and Loading Requirements, as well as the drive-through requirements in Sec. 1118, Drive-
In and Drive-Through Facilities. 
 
Table 4. Parking and Stacking Spaces 

Required Provided 
Complies with 

Ordinance 

Parking Spaces 
1 space for each employee 

or 
 3-5 employees = 5 spaces 

5 spaces 
Complies 

See Below 

Stacking Spaces
Entry per lane: 8 spaces 
Exit per lane: 2 spaces 

Entry: +12 spaces 
Exit: +2 spaces 

Complies 

Barrier-Free Spaces 1 space 0 spaces See Below
Loading spaces 1 space 0 spaces See Below
Bicycle parking 2 spaces 4 spaces Complies

Parking Spaces 
Five spaces are shown on the plans.  However, one of these spaces must be designed as a barrier-free, 
“van accessible” space.  The location of the spaces is not ideal for barrier-free access, being so far away 
from the building.  However, it may be acceptable if a barrier-free route is established between the 
parking and the building.  This route needs to be illustrated on the plans. 
 
Parking Lot Design 
The proposed employee parking spaces meet the dimensional requirements in the ordinance.  The 
proposed vacuum stations exceed the minimum width by 4-feet, giving users enough space to keep their 



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

7 

doors open to vacuum the inside.  Maneuvering lanes in the parking/vacuum station area also meet 
ordinance requirements.  The proposed escape lane also meets the minimum width requirement.  Will 
this lane be signed with a “DO NOT ENTER” sign so that people using the vacuums don’t enter the car 
wash lane? 
 
Loading Space 
One 10’ x 25’ loading space needs to be added to or labeled on the plans.  The applicant should describe 
the type and size of delivery truck that will deliver supplies to the site. 

Items to be Addressed: 1) Add one (1) barrier-free, van-accessible space to the employee parking area.  2) 
Show barrier-free route between employee parking area and building on plans.  3) Will a “DO NOT ENTER” 
sign be installed to keep vacuum users out of the car wash lane?  4) Add one (1) 10’ x 25’ loading space to 
the plans.  5) Applicant to describe the type and size of delivery truck that will deliver supplies to the site.   
 
 
SITE ACCESS, CIRCULATION, TRAFFIC 

The site is accessed from both W. Michigan Ave. and Ellsworth Rd.  The project is re-using the existing 
driveway from Ellsworth.  A new driveway from W. Michigan Ave. is proposed further west than the 
existing driveway.   
 
Stacking Lanes 
Vehicles for this use enter the car wash stacking lanes from both access driveways.  Vehicles stack into 
two pay station lanes.   
 
The location of the stacking lanes will not interfere with traffic on the street.  The location of the lanes 
also does not interfere with vehicular circulation on the rest of the site, or parking maneuvers. There is an 
“escape” lane just to the east of the stacking lanes that would allow a car to exit the stacking before being 
washed.  We consider this circulation system acceptable. 
 
Sec. 1118 states that multi-lane drive-throughs shall be located in a manner that will be the least visible 
from a public thoroughfare.  Given that this site has two “front” yards, it’s challenging to locate the service 
components of the project so that they aren’t visible from one of the two streets.  The proposal shows 
three Prairiefire Crabapple trees on the west side of the Ellsworth entry drive, between Ellsworth and the 
stacking lanes.  We consider the landscaping to meet this requirement.   
 
Vacuum Station Access 
A separate maneuvering lane allows vehicles into and out of the vacuum stations.  It also allows washed 
vehicles to enter the vacuum stations, and exit the site.  We consider the circulation into and out of the 
vacuum stations acceptable. 
 
Sidewalks 
As required, the plans show a new 8-foot-wide sidewalk/safety path along W. Michigan Ave., and 
Ellsworth Rd.  
  
The Form Based Districts require pedestrian pathways between the site and the road right-of-way.  A short 
5-foot-wide sidewalk segment should be provided between the safety path along W. Michigan and 
Ellsworth and the pedestrian access door on the north side of the building. 



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

8 

The plans also show a sidewalk segment that creates a “short-cut” between the pathway along W. 
Michigan Ave., and the pathway along Ellsworth Rd.  We consider this a positive feature of the proposal. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  1) Add sidewalk connection from the safety path along the W. Michigan Ave. and 
Ellsworth Rd. rights-of-way to the pedestrian door on the north façade of the building. 
 
 
SCREENING & LANDSCAPING

Table 5. Landscaping 

 Required Provided 
Complies 

with 
Ordinance 

General Landscaping:  
1 tree per 1,000 s.f. lawn
1 shrub per 500 s.f. lawn

16,781 s.f. lawn = 
17 trees and 34 shrubs 

17 trees
and

34 shrubs 
Complies

Street Yard Landscaping:  
 1 large deciduous tree per 40 l.f. of 

frontage 
 1 ornamental tree per 100 l.f. of 

frontage 
 1 shrub per 10 l.f. of frontage 

W. Michigan Ave.: 
511 L.F. / 40 = 13 trees 

511 l.f. / 100 = 5 ornamental 
trees 

511 l.f. / 10 = 51 shrubs 
 

Ellsworth Rd.: 
527 l.f. / 40 = 13 trees 

527 l.f. / 100 =  5 ornamental 
trees 

527 l.f. / 10 = 53 shrubs 

W. Michigan Ave.: 
13 trees 

5 ornamental trees 
51 shrubs 

 
Ellsworth Rd.: 

13 trees 
6 ornamental trees 

53 shrubs 

Complies 
with Trees  

Complies 
with 

Ornamental 
Trees  

Complies 
with Shrubs 

Parking Lot Landscaping:  
 1 large deciduous tree per 2,000 s.f. 

of pavement 
 1 large deciduous tree per 40 l.f. of 

parking lot perimeter

33,378 s.f. / 2,000 s.f. =  
17 interior trees 

 
535 l.f. / 40 = 

13 perimeter trees

17 interior trees 
and  

0 perimeter trees

Complies 
with 

Interior 
Trees 

See Below 

Perimeter Parking Lot Landscaping 
The Landscape Requirements Chart on the Landscape Plan does not indicate that any parking lot 
perimeter trees have been proposed.  We acknowledge that with the other requirements, it may be 
difficult to locate additional trees on the site.  The ordinance gives the Planning Commission the ability to 
waive or modify the standards of Sec. 1301, Landscape Requirements, where the addition of new 
landscape material would serve no good purpose.  While we don’t see space for additional trees, 3-foot-
tall shrubs along the maneuvering lane along Ellsworth Rd. could be installed to screen the vehicle lane 
from view of the road.  The Planning Commission should discuss this alternative.  The proposed locations 
(shown in green) are illustrated below: 
 



Zippy Car Wash
July 2, 2025

9

Parking Lot Islands
Sec. 1301(3)(D) requires the following:
1) There shall be no more than twelve (12) parking spaces in a row without a landscape break.  The plans 

comply with this requirement.
2) Parking lot end islands shall be a minimum of five (5) feet wide, and provided at the intersection of 

any parking aisles.  The islands are the minimum dimensions, and their location complies with the 
ordinance.

Plant Material
The proposed sizes of the plant material meet the minimum ordinance requirements, except for the 
“Show Off” Forsythia.  This plant should be at least a 5-gallon container to meet the minimum height 
requirement at planting. 

Trash and Recycling Containers
The dumpster is located in a “front” yard along Ellsworth Rd., and is clearly visible from this street.  Sec. 
1302, Trash and Recycling Receptacle, requires that dumpsters be located in a side or rear yard, and not 
be adjacent to a public or private street.  The proposed location is convenient; however, given the intent 
of this ordinance, we think a better (and accessible) location would be next to the edge of the westerly 
preserved woodland area.  The Planning Commission should consider this alternative in light of the 
ordinance requirements.  Even if the Planning Commission required the alternative location, a dumpster 
on this site will require a variance, as the alternative location is still in a “front” yard.  

The dumpster screen detail (shown on Sheet C-8) will be a three-sided, 6-foot-tall masonry screen made 
of 8” masonry to match the building.   The gate will be made of wood siding with a steel tube frame. The 
landscape plan shows that the dumpster screen itself will be shielded from south and west views with 
landscaping.  

Items to be Addressed: 1) Planning Commission to consider requiring shrubs along the northerly 
maneuvering lane to screen Ellsworth Rd.  2) Increase size of “Show Off” Forsythia to minimum 5-gallon 
container.  3) Planning Commission to consider alternative dumpster location that is not directly in view of 
Ellsworth Rd.  4) Applicant to seek variance for locating dumpster screen in a “front” yard.    

Ellsworth Rd.



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

10 

LIGHTING 

A Lighting Plan (Sheet C-7) has been provided.  The applicant is proposing to install six (6) single-luminaire 
pole-mounted fixtures.  The building will be illuminated with two types of building-mounted fixtures.   
 
The plans do not show any linear luminaires on the vacuum station arms.  If such fixtures are proposed, 
they need to be shown on the photometric plan, with the associated lighting levels.   
 
Table 6. Lighting 

Required Proposed 

Fixture is downward facing and shielded  
Pole mounted: Complies 

Building mounted: Complies 

Maximum illumination levels:   
Along residential property lines 0.5 footcandles Complies 

Along non-residential property lines 1.0 footcandles N.A.
Anywhere on the ground 20 footcandles Complies 

Minimum illumination levels of parking lots 0.4 footcandles Average Complies

Maximum height of pole-mounted fixtures 
(including base) 

25 feet/ 
18 feet adjacent to residential 

See Below 

Fixture color standard Maximum 3500k  
Pole mounted: Non-compliant 
Building mounted: Complies 

and non-compliant 

Pole-Mounted Fixtures:   
All of the pole-mounted fixtures are 22 feet tall.  We would consider the one pole-mounted fixture at the 
driveway off W. Michigan Ave. to be adjacent to a residentially-zoned property.  Therefore, this pole-
mounted fixture should be lowered to 18 feet in height (including the base). 
 
The ordinance calls for lighting to create the minimal interference with residential users.  The pole-
mounted fixture at the W. Michigan Ave. driveway is located on the east side of the driveway, which will 
be clearly visible from a future residence to the west.  Is it possible to relocate this fixture to the west side 
of the driveway?  This way, the fixture will be directed away from the future residence to the west.  The 
Planning Commission should discuss this option with the applicant. 
 
Fixture Color Standard 
The pole-mounted fixture (RSX2 LED, identified as “A” on the plans), and the building-mounted fixture (D-
Series Size 1, identified as “B” on the plans) have kelvin (or color) temperatures of 4000k.  The ordinance 
allows up to 3500k in color temperature.  The color temperature of these two fixtures needs to be brought 
down to 3500k. 
 
Reduction in Nighttime Lighting 
The ordinance requires that all outdoor lighting is reduced to at least 50% of the light level at full 
illumination one (1) hour after closing.  The Lighting Plan includes a note stating that all outdoor light 
fixtures shall be turned off or reduced in lighting intensity between 11:00 pm and sunrise.  This note 
should be revised to reflect Ypsilanti Township’s requirement for nighttime lighting reductions. 
   



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

11 

Items to be Addressed: 1) Applicant to confirm if linear light fixtures will be mounted to the vacuum arms;  
if so, then linear light fixtures, and their light levels, need to be added to the photometric plan.  2) Lower 
the height of the pole-mounted fixture at the W. Michigan Ave. driveway to 18 feet (including base).  3) 
Planning Commission and applicant to discuss the possibility of relocating the pole-mounted fixture at W. 
Michigan Ave. driveway from the east side of the driveway to the west side of the driveway to direct light 
away from the adjacent residential lot.  4) Modify fixtures “A” and “B” so color temperature does not 
exceed 3500k.  5) Revise note on Lighting Plan regarding nighttime lighting reductions to reflect Ypsilanti 
Township’s ordinance requirements. 
 
 
ELEVATIONS AND FLOOR PLANS

Floor plans and elevations have been provided. 
 
Floor Plans 
The floor plans show one (1) car wash tunnel on the south side of the building.  The north side of the 
building is occupied by an equipment room, office, and break room (with a restroom).   
 
Elevations 
The Form Based District includes architectural standards to create a character with visual interest, 
architectural consistency, and high-quality material use.  Color renderings of the proposed building are 
included in the plan set.  We have also provided an image from the Zippy Car Wash site on Carpenter 
Road: 
 

 
Source: Google images 

Elevations are comprised of the following material, and help to provide façade variation as follows: 
 The façade materials are eight-inch and twelve-inch, split-face concrete block.  Windows are 

trimmed with 8” single-score block, painted white.   
 Gables are faced with “siding.”  The type of siding (i.e. vinyl siding,  fiber cement siding, etc.) 

should be specified. 



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

12 

 The roof is a metal roof. 
 The south façade (facing W. Michigan Ave.) is occupied by eight divided-light windows.  The north 

façade (facing the parking lot and Ellsworth Rd.) is occupied by two entry doors into the “service” 
side of the building, two divided-light windows, and an enclosed alcove for mat washing.    

 
Transparency 
First floors facades facing a right-of-way are required to provide 50% transparency.  First floor facades 
facing a parking area are required to provide 30% transparency.  Transparency calculations have not been 
provided.  We have scaled the plans to evaluate how the building design meets these standards.  A 
transparency calculation should be provided for the north and south elevations.   
 The façade facing W. Michigan Avel (or “front elevation”) is approximately 150-feet long, and has 

eight large windows in the first floor (or between 2- and 8-feet above grade).  The first-floor elevation 
is approximately 900 s.f., which would require 450 s.f. (or 50%) of window glazing on this elevation.  
The proposal shows approximately 480 s.f. of window glazing, meeting this requirement.   

 The façade facing the parking lot and Ellsworth is also 150 feet long, and has two windows, and three 
doors.  The first-floor elevation is approximately 900 s.f., which would require 270 s.f. (or 30%) of 
window and door glazing on this elevation.  The proposal shows approximately 184 s.f. of window and 
door glazing.  This is deficient by approximately 32%.  The ordinance offers flexibility in this 
transparency requirement.  Up to 50% of the transparency requirement (or in this case 135 s.f. of 
transparency) could be addressed by providing architectural wall design features, outdoor 
dining/seating, or permanent, non-commercial art.  The plans show a picnic table next to the sidewalk 
short-cut between safety paths along both road frontages.  The Planning Commission could consider 
this amenity toward the deficient transparency along the parking lot side of the building.  

 The plans should specify that the windows are transparent, and not tinted, reflective or opaque glass 
(which is prohibited). 

 
Items to be Addressed: 1) Plans to specify the type of siding to confirm that high-quality materials are 
being used.  2) Add transparency calculations for north and south facades to Architectural Plans.  3) 
Planning Commission to consider counting the picnic table along sidewalk short-cut between the W. 
Michigan safety path and the Ellsworth Rd. safety path for the deficient transparency on the north side 
of the building.  4) Specify on Architectural Plans that windows and doors are transparent (and not 
tinted, reflective or opaque glass).  
 

SPECIAL USE

In the Regional Corridor District, a vehicle wash requires a special use.  Standards for Special Use review 
are set forth in Section 1003. The Planning Commission shall review the particular circumstances and facts 
of each proposed use in terms of the following standards and required findings, and with respect to any 
additional standards set forth in this Ordinance. The Planning Commission shall find and report adequate 
data, information, and evidence showing that the proposed use meets all required standards:   

1. Will be harmonious, and in accordance with the objectives, intent, and purpose of this Ordinance. 
2. Will be compatible with the natural environment and existing and future land uses in the vicinity.  
3. Will be compatible with the Township master plans. 
4. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as highways, streets, 

police and fire protection, drainage ways and structures, refuse disposal, or that the persons or 



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

13 

agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide 
adequately for such services

5. Will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses, persons, 
property, or the public welfare.

6. Will not create additional requirements at public costs for public facilities and services that will 
be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community.

To confirm that the proposal meets the standard that the use is not disturbing to the existing residential 
neighbors, we ask the applicant to provide the following information: 

1. Proposed hours of operation. 
2. Will vacuums be available when the car wash tunnel is closed for the night? 

 
Regarding the other criteria, we find that the standards have been met.  Our comments regarding how 
this proposal compares to the remaining Special Land Use standards follow:  

 The intersection of W. Michigan Ave. and Ellsworth are designated as a Regional Corridor, 
intended to support a high volume of both local and regional traffic.  This corridor type 
accommodates large national chains and auto-oriented uses that draw customers both regionally 
and locally.  The proposed use is consistent with the intent of this district.  

 The proposed use of the site as a vehicle wash can serve both the regional market, but also local 
neighborhoods, making this use consistent with the Master Plan.  

 The project will redevelop the site, including sidewalk installation along both road frontages, 
landscaping, and lighting.  

 The site was previously used by a car wash, and can adequately be served with public facilities 
and services 

 The development of this site will not be detrimental to the future use and development of the 
corridor.   
 

Items to be Addressed: 1) Applicant to provide proposed hours of operation.  2) Applicant to describe if 
vacuum stations are available when the car wash building is closed for the night.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS

The proposal will require three variances: building location relative to Ellsworth Rd., parking located in 
the Ellsworth Rd. front yard, and dumpster screen located in the Ellsworth Rd. front yard.  All three 
variances are due to the unusual shape of the lot, and the fact that the lot has two front yards.  Per Article 
IX, Site Plan Review, when variances are needed, the Planning Commission must postpone any decision 
until the applicant’s variance requests have been considered by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA).  After 
the ZBA determinations are made, then the applicant can return to the Planning Commission for a decision 
on both the Special Land Use and Site Plan. 
 
However, the Planning Commission may conduct the required Public Hearing at the same time as its initial 
consideration of the Site Plan. 
 
A summary of our comments follows.  Note that we have organized our comments by first listing 
ordinance alternatives the Planning Commission may consider, and then the needed changes to the site 
plan that the applicant will need to make.   



Zippy Car Wash 
July 2, 2025 

14 

PLANNING COMMISSION:  Alternatives for Consideration –
1) Consider proposed landscape screen (next to west property line that abuts W. Michigan Ave.) as 

an alternative to the six-foot-tall wall requirement, or propose additional screening alternatives. 
2) Consider requiring shrubs along the northerly maneuvering lane to screen Ellsworth Rd.  See Pg. 

9 for illustration. 
3) Consider alternative dumpster location that is not directly in view of Ellsworth Rd.   
4) Discuss with applicant the possibility of relocating the pole-mounted light fixture at W. Michigan 

Ave. driveway from the east side of the driveway to the west side of the driveway to direct light 
away from the adjacent residential lot.   

5) Consider counting the picnic table along the sidewalk shortcut between the W. Michigan Ave. 
safety path and the Ellsworth Rd. safety path for the deficient transparency on the north side of 
the building.   

 
APPLICANT: Revisions to Site Plan Submission/Variances –  The applicant should revise the submission 
as follows: 

Special Land Use 
1)  Provide proposed hours of operation.   
2)  Describe if vacuum stations are available when the car wash building is closed for the night. 

 
Natural Features 

1) Add “symbol” indicating the location of tree protection fencing to the site plan around trees to 
remain on the Demolition Plan (if any), Grading Plan, and Landscape Plan.   

2) Add note stating: “No parking of equipment or vehicles, or storage of materials shall be allowed 
within the tree protection fencing” to the Demolition Plan (if any), Grading Plan, and Landscape 
Plan. 
 

Area, Width, Height, Setbacks (Bulk Requirements) 
1)  Seek variance for the proposed building location relative to the Ellsworth Rd. build-to line.   
2) Correct impervious surface calculation, per ordinance definition.   
3)  Seek a variance for parking location in Ellsworth Rd. front yard.   

 
Parking and Loading 

1) Add one (1) barrier-free, van-accessible space to the employee parking area.   
2) Show barrier-free route between employee parking area and building on plans.   
3) Will a “DO NOT ENTER” sign be installed to keep vacuum users out of the car wash lane?   
4) Add one (1) 10’ x 25’ loading space to the plans.   
5) Describe the type and size of delivery truck that will deliver supplies to the site. 

 
Site Access, Circulation, Traffic 

1)  Add sidewalk connections from the safety path along the W. Michigan Ave. and Ellsworth Rd. 
rights-of-way to the pedestrian door on the north façade of the building.  

 
Screening and Landscaping 

1) Increase size of “Show Off” Forsythia to minimum 5-gallon container.   
2) Seek variance for locating dumpster screen in a “front” yard. 

 
  



Zippy Car Wash
July 2, 2025

15

Lighting
1) Confirm if linear light fixtures will be mounted to the vacuum arms;  if so, then linear light fixtures, 

and their light levels, need to be added to the photometric plan.  
2) Lower the height of the pole-mounted fixture at the W. Michigan Ave. driveway to 18 feet 

(including base).  
3) Modify fixtures “A” and “B” so color temperature does not exceed 3500k.  
4) Revise note on Lighting Plan regarding nighttime lighting reductions to reflect Ypsilanti Township’s 

ordinance requirements.

Elevations and Floor Plans
1) Specify the type of siding on Architectural Plans to confirm that high-quality materials are being 

used.  
2) Add transparency calculations for north and south facades to Architectural Plans.  
3) Specify on Architectural Plans that windows and doors are transparent (and not tinted, reflective 

or opaque glass).









CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI FIRE DEPARTMENT
BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION
222 South Ford Boulevard, Ypsilanti, MI 48198

June 27, 2025

Sally Elmiger, Planning and Development Consultant
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

RE: Preliminary (non-residential) Site Plan Review #1

Project Name:  Zippy Auto Wash
Project Location:  1822 W. Michigan Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Plan Date:  6/2/2025
Applicable Codes: IFC 2018
Designer: Vanston/O Brien, Inc. Builders
Engineering address: 8150 Jackson Road, Suite A, Ann Arbor, MI 48103

Status of Review

Status of review: Approved as Submitted

All pages were reviewed.

Site Coverage - Access

Comments: Fire department access is adequate. 

Knox Box:

Comments: Knox box location is accessible. 

Hydrant

Comments: Hydrant location is acceptable.

Best regards,

  Steve Wallgren, Fire Marshal
  Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department
  CFPS, CFI I











GRETCHEN DRISKELL Harry Sheehan
               Chief Deputy Water Resources Commissioner   
 Water Resources Commissioner  

705 N Zeeb Road Scott Miller P.E.
 Ann Arbor, MI 48103  Deputy Water Resources Commissioner
 734-222-6860 
  Theo Eggermont 
 Drains@washtenaw.org  Public Works Director 

Washtenaw.org/Drains 

 
 

June 16, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Greg Heim, P.E. 

 
8150 Jackson Road, Suite A 
Ann Arbor, Michigan  48103 

RE: Zippy Auto Wash 
W. Michigan Ave and E. Ellsworth Rd 
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan 
WCWRC Project No. 12367 

 
 
Dear Mr. Heim: 
 
This office has reviewed the preliminary site plans for the above-referenced 
project to be located in Ypsilanti Township.  These plans have a date of June 2, 
2025 and were received via e-mail on June 2, 2025.  As a result of our review, we 
would like to offer the following comments: 
 
1. 

calculations and documentation, should be submitted to our office for 
review. 

a. The certificate of outlet is to be provided by the design engineer during 
the review process to certify that the receiving channel has adequate 
capacity to receive the detention basin discharge. 

2. Since the stormwater management system will be private, any reference to 
inspection, maintenance, or assessment by the County must be removed 
from the plan set in general, and specifically from note C of the maintenance 
tasks shown on plan sheet C-5. 

3. The minimum time of detention of 24 hours for the first flush storm was not met 
with the selected outlet orifice configuration. 

4. Please see the attached invoice for the current fees and remit these fees 
upon receipt. As requested, the invoice is being submitted directly to Zippy 
Auto Wash. 

 



Mr. Greg Heim, P.E. 
 

Zippy Auto Wash
WCWRC Project No. 12367 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Drains@washtenaw.org 
Washtenaw.org/Drains 

At your convenience, please send us a complete set of revised plans and the 
additional information requested above so that we may continue our review.  If 
you have any questions, please contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Theresa M. Marsik, P.E. 
Stormwater Engineer 
(approval\Zippy Auto Wash W. Michigan Ave and E. Ellsworth rev1) 

 
cc: Corey Weaver, Zippy Auto Wash 
 Brenda Stumbo, Ypsilanti Township Supervisor 
 Lauren Doppke, Ypsilanti Township Staff Planner 
 Sally Elmiger, Ypsilanti Township Planning Department (Carlisle Wortman Associates) 
 Doug Winters, McLain and Winters 
 Matt Parks, P.E., Ypsilanti Township Engineer (OHM) 

Stacie Monte, Ypsilanti Township Engineer (OHM) 



CUSTOMER INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE TOTAL DUEAMOUNT PAID DUE DATE

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE UOM ORIGINAL BILL ADJUSTED PAID AMOUNT DUE

Invoice Total:

Remit Portion

Invoice Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

Amount Paid

Due Date

Invoice Total Due

DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Washtenaw County Water Resources
PO Box 8645
Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645
drains@washtenaw.org   734-222-6860

 General Invoice
Customer Copy

ZIPPY AUTOWASH $1,181.2507/16/202506/16/2025 16244 $0.00

Engineering Site Inspection Fees 2.00

WO 12367 Engineering Site Inspection Fees

$135.000000 EACH $270.00 $0.00 $0.00 $270.00

Engineering Review Fees 6.75

WO 12367 Engineering Review Fees

$135.000000 EACH $911.25 $0.00 $0.00 $911.25

$1,181.25

WATER RESOURCES
ZIPPY AUTO WASH
WCWRC PROJECT #12367

Washtenaw County Water Resources
PO Box 8645
Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645
drains@washtenaw.org   734-222-6860

07/16/2025

$1,181.25

06/16/2025

16244

10430

Please note your invoice number on your
payment.

 General Invoice

ZIPPY AUTOWASH
WEAVER, COREY
233 W ELLSWORTH
ANN ARBOR, MI 48108













Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SCALE:  1" = 500'-0"

LOCATION MAP

S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

SITE

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
1
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
0
:1
9
:0
6
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULoading Spaces:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U REQUIRED        

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' max., 2 stories

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT BUILD TO LINE (ELLSWORTH RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING & LOADING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. LOT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parking Spaces Required: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOILS INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
493'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Net 108,535 SF/2.49 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PROPOSED         

AutoCAD SHX Text
18', 1 story

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required Parking Spaces: 5 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parking Spaces Provided: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MoC Morley loam, 6 to 12 percent slopes Soil Group C Morley loam, 6 to 12 percent slopes Soil Group C StB St Clair clay loam, 2 to 6 percent slopes Group D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY TAX ID:  K-11-39-252-022 K-11-39-252-022 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION PER AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY OF WASHTENAW, ISSUED FOR STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY, COMMITMENT NO: 116879, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF APRIL 11, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M.: Land in the Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, described as: Lots 19 through 24, inclusive, TRIANGLE PARK SUBDIVISION, a part of French Claim No. 690, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 7 of Plats, Page 26, Washtenaw County Records. Also, the vacated walkway between Lots 19, 20, 21 and 22 of said Subdivision. Also, beginning in the centerline of Chicago Road (now Michigan Avenue) at a point which is South 20°06'00" East 51.20 feet from the Southeastcorner of Triangle Park Subdivision, as recorded in Liber 7 of Plats, Page 26, Washtenaw County Records; thence North 20°06'00" West 280.87 feet;thence South 88°40'00" East 491.95 feet to the center of Chicago Road (now Michigan Avenue);thence South 57°27'00" West 468.95 feet to the PLACEOF BEGINNING, being part of French Claim No. 690, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
The existing utilities shown on the drawings represent the best information available as

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG LEG HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG LEG VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.L.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.L.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.A.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR/AREA RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. / EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. / ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.N.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV&S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE & ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING VALVE & SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ. FT./ S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHED./SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTU

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TOP UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TELEPHONE & ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(734) 397-4321

AutoCAD SHX Text
(800) 338-0178

AutoCAD SHX Text
(734) 996-5351

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ann Arbor, Michigan  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
Melvindale, MI 48122

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bellleville, MI 48111

AutoCAD SHX Text
5500 South Maple Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
17150 Allen Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8001 Haggerty Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
YCUA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTE Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Saline's standards and supplemental specifications.

AutoCAD SHX Text
The improvements covered by these plans shall be done in accordance with the

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Service a minimum of 72 hours prior to excavation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
For protection of underground utilities, the contractor shall notify the Miss Dig Utility

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEWER AND WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
accuracy of the location shown.

AutoCAD SHX Text
the contractor of the responsibility to contact Miss Dig or to satisfy himself as to the

AutoCAD SHX Text
obtained by field surveys and from existing records.  This information does not relieve

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,900 SF - 1 Story

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING INDEX:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Automatic Car Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Car Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNATURAL FEATURES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING: RC - Regional Corridor, SITE TYPE C, BUILDING TYPE A.2 SITE AREA: GROSS/NET = 143,072 SF/108,535 SF NET - 3.28 AC./ 2.49 AC. NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPERTY LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE PLANNER/ENGINEER/CONTRACTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(734) 424-0661

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vanston/O'Brien, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
The proposed use is a modern express exterior auto wash - defined as a conveyorized wash with automated pay terminals, unlimited plans, free vacuums and other complimentary services.  The proposed site plan is substantially similar to other operational Zippy Auto Wash sites in the nearby Ann Arbor / Ypsilanti area.  The proposed site plan consists of a 4900 square foot building, including a 150 foot automated wash process with high power, heated mechanical drying, 2 automated pay terminals located behind the building, ample stacking spaces located on site, 12 vacuum stations and customer & employee parking, located adjacent to the building.  The entrance & exit slabs adjacent to the building shall be heated to prevent freezing; areas beyond the slabs shall be deiced regularly to prevent freezing.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEVELOPER/OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Real Estate, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saline, Michigan  48176

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 550

AutoCAD SHX Text
734-904-3869

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  All site work shall meet all applicable codes, laws and regulations including Michigan Barrier-Free Design Requirements and ADA Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG).  2.  Verify existing conditions on site.  Notify architect/engineer of discrepancies prior to proceeding with construction.  3.  Provide signs per Michigan Barrier-Free Requirements at handicapped spaces.  Van spaces shall have an additional sign, "VAN ACCESSIBLE" per ADAAG requirements.  4.  All work in R.O.W. shall conform to MDOT and/or County Standards and permitting guidelines.  5.  All roads leading to the site are designated Class A for all season travel.  6.  All work done shall be performed in accordance with the Township's current ordinances, standards and regulations.   7.  Existing utility information and locations are per existing records and may or may not have been field verified.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(734)484-4600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2777 State Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti, MI 48198

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ann Arbor, Mi 48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
8150 Jackson Road, Ste. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Loading Spaces Provided. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vehicle Wash: 1 space for each (1) employee.  3-5 employees

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
The site is contains an existing car wash facility with paving utilities landscape and detention which shall be removed for the new development. Trees along western property lines shall be maintained to the extent possible for construction.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1 C-2  C-3 C-4  C-5 C-6  C-7 C-8 C-9 C-10  A-1 A-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET  EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN  SITE PLAN GRADING PLAN DRAINAGE & SESC PLAN LANDSCAPE PLAN LIGHTING PLAN DETAIL SHEET STORM WATER CALCULATIONS ADS STORMTECH DETAILS FLOOR PLAN & ELEVATIONS SITE & BUILDING RENDERING BOUNDARY & TOPOLOGICAL SURVEY (by others)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER BASIS OF DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE AVERAGE FLOW RATE DURING HOURS OF OPERATION IS 0.025 CFS WITH A PEAK RATE OF 0.065 CFS. ESTIMATED AT 5000 GPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E Ellsworth Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
S Hewitt Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMP AREA COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
80%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT BUILD TO LINE (MICHIGAN AVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' Min., 1 story

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18', 1 story

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL USE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
178'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UStacking Spaces:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Required: Auto Washes: Entry 8 - Exit 2  Provided: 10+ each

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 vacuum spaces are provided with 5 employee spaces, Including 1 barrier-free space

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 vacuum spaces are provided with 5 employee spaces, Including 1 barrier-free space

greg
Inserted Text
RC



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN 

S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
2
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
0
:1
9
:1
6
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=782.25 INV. NE=770.50 (8" PVC) INV. SW=770.40 (8" PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE COR. "TRIANGLE PARK SUBDIVISION" (L. 7, P. 26, W.C.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" STEEL PIPE 1.12' NORTH OF LOT CORNER. FD. CAPPED STEEL PIPE (ARR 15411) 0.59' WEST & 0.35' NORTH OF LOT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF STORM STRUCTURE  (NOT FIELD LOCATED) TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF STORM STRUCTURE PER MIDWESTERN CONSULTING JOB NO 92241, LAST REVISED  11-4-92 (NOT FIELD LOCATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W)   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COULD NOT LOCATE SOUTHERLY END OF STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=781.08 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=779.55 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LIFT STATION RIM=780.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONED AND DISCONTINUED 6' WALK AS A PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY, AND RESERVED EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES (L. 1340, P. 957, W.C.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC ROAD EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES (L. 03610, P. 0721, W.C.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PREVIOUSLY KNOWN AS CHICAGO ROAD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR & BULKHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT & CONCRETE TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MoC

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MoC

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER INVENTORY: STORM MH #1 RIM=781.27 INV. W=774.67 (24" RCP) INV. S=775.17 (12" RCP) INV. E=774.57 (24" RCP) STORM CB #2 RIM=780.90 INV. N=775.17 (12" RCP) STORM CB #3 RIM=779.79 INV. W=773.29 (24" RCP) INV. E=773.29 (24" RCP) STORM CB #4 RIM=779.63 INV. W=773.48 (24" RCP) INV. E=773.43 (24" RCP) STORM CB #5 RIM=781.49 INV. W=771.99 (24" RCP) INV. NW=775.09 (12" RCP) INV. SE=771.84 (36" RCP) STORM MH #6 RIM=781.59 INV. NW=771.69 (36" RCP) INV. SW=771.59 (36" RCP) STORM MH #7 RIM=780.53 INV. NE=769.78 (36" RCP) INV. S=769.73 (36" RCP) STORM MH #8 RIM=780.34 INV. N=769.34 (36" RCP) INV. SE=769± (36" RCP)INV. SW=774± (12" RCP)INV. W=774.94 (15" RCP) STORM CB #9 RIM=778.82 INV. E=774.72 (15" RCP) STORM CB #10 RIM=779.15 INV. NE=774.55 (12" RCP) INV. SW=774.55 (12" RCP) STORM CB #11 RIM=779.11 INV. NE=774.61 (12" RCP) STORM MH #12 RIM=779.66 INV. NW=769.34 (36" RCP) INV. SE=769± (36" RCP)INV. SW=774± (12" RCP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER INVENTORY: STORM CB #13 RIM=779.24 INV. NE=774.14 (12" RCP) INV. SW=774.19 (12" RCP) STORM CB #14 RIM=779.19 INV. NE=774.54 (12" RCP) STORM CB #15 RIM=782.61 INV. NW=777.46 (12" RCP) STORM CB #16 RIM=782.37 INV. SE=777.27 (12" RCP) INV. NE=777.46 (12" RCP) STORM MH #17 RIM=783.45 INV. SW=777.25 (12" RCP) INV. SW=775.50 (24" RCP) INV. NE=775.50 (24" RCP) (COULD NOT LOCATE EITHER END OF THE 24" RCP'S) STORM MH #18 RIM=782.46 INV. NE=776.26 (12" CPP) INV. SW=776.46 (12" CPP) STORM CB #19 RIM=784.52 INV. SE=779.02 (12" RCP) INV. NW=779.22 (12" RCP) STORM MH #20 RIM=785.30 INV. SE=781.30 (12" CPP) INV. N=781.40 (12" CPP) STORM CB #21 RIM=787.24 INV. S=781.74 (12" CPP) STORM CB #22 RIM=785.57 INV. E=781.42 (12" CPP) STORM CB #23 RIM=784.69 INV. W=778.14 (12" CPP) INV. E=778.09 (12" CPP) STORM CB #24 RIM=780.31 INV. NW=775.86 (12" CPP) INV. SE=775.66 (12" CPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POLE-MOUNTED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.GV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 910.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
626.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

SITE PLAN

S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
3
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
0
:1
9
:3
8
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=782.25 INV. NE=770.50 (8" PVC) INV. SW=770.40 (8" PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W)   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=781.08 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=779.55 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LIFT STATION RIM=780.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PREVIOUSLY KNOWN AS CHICAGO ROAD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RC- REGIONAL CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RM-LD MULTIPLE FAMILY LOW DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RM-LD MULTIPLE FAMILY LOW DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RC- REGIONAL CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC RAMP TYPE 'P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"W METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM TOWERS (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RECLAIM/ SEDIMENT REMOVAL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED SLAB W/TRENCH DRAIN TO CONVEYOR TRENCH/RECLAIM SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED SLAB W/TRENCH DRAIN TO CONVEYOR TRENCH/RECLAIM SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM TOWERS (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. M-OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. FIXED PICNIC TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 3' ALUMINUM FENCE & BLOCK PILLARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PRE-TREATMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PRE-TREATMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCS R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YB R-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POLE-MOUNTED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.GV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 910.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
626.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

GRADING PLAN

S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
4
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
0
:1
9
:5
3
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=782.25 INV. NE=770.50 (8" PVC) INV. SW=770.40 (8" PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W)   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=781.08 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=779.55 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LIFT STATION RIM=780.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PREVIOUSLY KNOWN AS CHICAGO ROAD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RC- REGIONAL CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RM-LD MULTIPLE FAMILY LOW DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RM-LD MULTIPLE FAMILY LOW DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RC- REGIONAL CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MoC

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MoC

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC RAMP TYPE 'P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=783.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=783.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"W METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM TOWERS (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RECLAIM/ SEDIMENT REMOVAL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED SLAB W/TRENCH DRAIN TO CONVEYOR TRENCH/RECLAIM SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED SLAB W/TRENCH DRAIN TO CONVEYOR TRENCH/RECLAIM SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM TOWERS (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. M-OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. FIXED PICNIC TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 3' ALUMINUM FENCE & BLOCK PILLARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PRE-TREATMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PRE-TREATMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCS R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YB R-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POLE-MOUNTED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.GV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 910.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
626.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 40'-0"

DRAINAGE & SESC PLAN

20'W
IDE MUD MAT

S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
5
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
0
:2
0
:0
9
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W)   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=781.08 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=779.55 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LIFT STATION RIM=780.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PREVIOUSLY KNOWN AS CHICAGO ROAD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RC- REGIONAL CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED RC- REGIONAL CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MoC

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MoC

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
StB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC RAMP TYPE 'P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=783.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE=783.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"W METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM TOWERS (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RECLAIM/ SEDIMENT REMOVAL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VACUUM TOWERS (7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. M-OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. FIXED PICNIC TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 3' ALUMINUM FENCE & BLOCK PILLARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PRE-TREATMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PRE-TREATMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCS R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YB R-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO S-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POLE-MOUNTED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.GV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 910.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
626.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.    ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY/COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   DAILY INSPECTIONS SHALL BE MADE BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR EFFECT-

AutoCAD SHX Text
     IVENESS OF EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
     WHEN NECESSARY, REPAIRS SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHOUT DELAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   EROSION AND ANY SEDIMENTATION FROM WORK ON THIS SITE SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CONTAINED ON THE SITE AND NOT ALLOWED TO COLLECT ON ANY OFF-

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SITE AREAS OR IN WATERWAYS,  WHICH INCLUDE BOTH NATURAL AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
     MANMADE OPEN DITCHES, STREAMS, STORM DRAINS, LAKES AND PONDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION -  SEDIMENT CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PRACTICES WILL BE APPLIED AS A PERIMETER DEFENSE AGAINST

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ANY TRANSPORTING OF SILT OFF THIS SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   THE OWNER SHALL OBTAIN OR CAUSE HIS CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     REQUIRED PERMITS, PAY ALL FEES AND POST ALL BONDS TO EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AND ALL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
     EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ON THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT-

AutoCAD SHX Text
     TATION CONTROL MEASURES WHEN REQUIRED AND AS DIRECTED ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
     THIS PLAN -  HE SHALL REMOVE TEMPORARY MEASURES AS SOON AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF SLOPES, DITCHES AND OTHER CHANGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     HAVE BEEN ACCOMPLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.   THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PROTECT AS MUCH EXISTING VEGETATION AS POSSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     WHERE EXCAVATION HAS BEEN THROUGH LAWN AREAS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   ALL MUD, DIRT AND DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO EXISTING ROADS FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     THIS SITE SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND/

AutoCAD SHX Text
     OR BUILDER.  ALL MUD, DIRT AND DEBRIS TRACKED OR SPILLED ONTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PAVED SURFACES WITHIN THIS SITE SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR BUILDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  ANY SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DAMAGED BY THEIR CON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
     TRACTOR'S OPERATION SHALL BE REPLACED THE SAME DAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.   THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     DEVICES WILL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF ANY SEDIMENT IN THE CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BASIN SUMPS AND IN THE SEDIMENTATION BASIN ON A YEARLY BASIS OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AS REQUIRED.  THE MAINTENANCE WILL BE PERFORMED BY THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
     WE EXPECT THAT ONCE THE VEGETATIVE COVER IS ESTABLISHED THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
     LITTLE, IF ANY, MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     DEVICES WILL BE REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED & MAINTAINED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
     TOP SOIL STOCK PILE, AND BROUGHT IN FILL AREA IF STOCK PILE WILL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     LARGE AND IS EXPECTED TO BE ON-SITE FOR A PERIOD OF TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RESTORE THE DISTURBED AREA BY PLACING TOPSOIL AND SEEDING OR SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
      OVER FINAL BACKFILL MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   TOP SOIL STOCK PILE SHALL BE SEEDED FOR TEMPORARY STABILIZATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AND WRAPPED WITH SILT FENCE DURING THE FILL OPERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AT THE COMPLETION OF THE FILL OPERATION THE FILL SHALL BE LEVELED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     OUT AND SEEDED WITH A MIN. 4" OF TOPSOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNER/OPERATOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saline, MI 48176

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 550

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contact:  COREY & MICHELLE WEAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  LONG TERM MAINTENANCE OF THE DETENTION BASIN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
     BASIN WILL ALSO REQUIRE PERIODIC REMOVAL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
     SCRUB VEGETATION.  COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH REMOVAL SHOULD BE APPROX. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     $2500,  BUT WILL VARY BASED ON EXTENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Uses geotextile and posts or poles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
May be constructed or pre packaged.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easy to construct and locate as necessary.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARACTERISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL MEASURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Should include prepared topsoil bed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Effective for drainageways with low velocity.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Facilitates establishment of vegetative cover.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easily placed in small quantites by inexperienced personnel.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seeding with Mulch and/or Matting

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt sack with beaver dam for curb inlets.

AutoCAD SHX Text
May be repaired if damaged.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inexpensive and easy to construct.  Filters sediment from runoff.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Filter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Irregular surface will help slow velocity.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Protects areas which cannot otherwise be protected, but increases

AutoCAD SHX Text
      runoff volume and velocity.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.  AREA OF DISTURBANCE EQUALS 2.3 AC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.  SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL SITE STABILIZATION DETAILS (C-6).

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER ABOVE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE OF ALL PERMANENT SESC MEASURES THAT REMAIN AFTER PROJECT COMPLETION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSOIL EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN SUMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN INLET CASTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTFLOW CONTROL STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION/DETENTION BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT FOR SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT FOR FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANING FOR FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT FOR EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REESTABLISH PERMANENT VEGETATION ON ERODED SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACEMENT OF GRAVEL JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS DURING WET WEATHER AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARE TO AS-BUILT PLANS (BY PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPORTING TO THE OWNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAKE ADJUSTMENTS OR REPLACEMENTS AS DETERMINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY & AT TURNOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 TO 2 TIMES PER YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE) & PRIOR TO TURNOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERLY & AT TURNOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE) & PRIOR TO TURNOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER STORM EVENTS OF 1" OR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERY 5-10 YEARS AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERY 3-5 YEARS AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMI-ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 TO 2 TIMES PER YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPORTING TO THE OWNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPARE TO AS-BUILT PLANS (BY PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS DURING WET WEATHER AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACEMENT OF GRAVEL JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REESTABLISH PERMANENT VEGETATION ON ERODED SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT FOR EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANING FOR FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT FOR FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT FOR PROPER OPERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION/DETENTION BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTFLOW CONTROL STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN INLET CASINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN SUMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPERMANENT MAINTENANCE TASKS AND SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAKE ADJUSTMENTS OR REPLACEMENTS AS DETERMINED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUAL WET WEATHER INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVITIES AND REPORT TO OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP RECORDS OF ALL INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REPAIRS.  REPORT TO OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP RECORDS OF ALL COSTS FOR INSPECTIONS, MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE PROGRAM AND MAKE ADJUSTMENTS AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW COST EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PREVENTATIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER TO HAVE A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER CARRY OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY INSPECTIONS UPON IDENTIFICATION OF SEVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROBLEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NEEDED (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMAINTENANCE PLAN BUDGET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Annual inspection for sedimentation accumulation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Removal of sediment accumulation every 5 years as needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inspect for floatables and debris annually and after major storms

AutoCAD SHX Text
Removal of floatables and debris annually and after major storms

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inspect system for erosion annually and after major storms

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reestablish permanent vegetation of eroded slopes as needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Replacement of gravel jackets every 3-5 years as needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mowing 0-2 times per year

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inspect structural elements during wet weather and compare to

AutoCAD SHX Text
as built plans every 2 years.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Make structural adjustments or replacements as determined by 

AutoCAD SHX Text
inspection as needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Have Professional Engineer carry out emergency inspections 

AutoCAD SHX Text
upon identification of severe problems.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
$ 3,050.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  200.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$   150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$ 1000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
$  100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAINTENANCE TASKS AND SCHEDULE DURING CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY AND MAINTENANCE A. DURING CONSTRUCTION, IT IS THE DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PERFORM THE MAINTENANCE. DURING CONSTRUCTION, IT IS THE DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PERFORM THE MAINTENANCE. B. FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER TO PERFORM MAINTENANCE. FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER TO PERFORM MAINTENANCE. C. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 45 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF WRITTEN NOTIFICATION THAT ACTION IS ROUTINE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 45 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF WRITTEN NOTIFICATION THAT ACTION IS REQUIRED, UNLESS OTHER ACCEPTABLE ARRAIGNMENTS ARE MADE WITH THE TOWNSHIP/CITY OR COUNTY COMMISSIONER. EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT OF WRITTEN NOTICE. SHOULD THE OWNER FAIL TO ACT WITHIN THESE TIME FRAMES, THE TOWNSHIP/CITY OR COUNTY MAY PERFORM THE NEEDED MAINTENANCE AND ASSESS THE COSTS AGAINST THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   Install all perimeter erosion and sedimentation control measures. 2.   Install storm drainage system, including rip-rap and parking lot inlet filter.  3.   Rough grade site, stock pile top soil in location approved by  owner and engineer.  4.   Install sanitary sewer and water services.  5.   Maintain Erosion and Sedimentation control measures, as  required.  6.   Install all utilities (Phone, Gas and Electric). 7.   Bring pavement areas to sub-base grade and install concrete curb and gutter.  8.   Install pavement complete, repair or replace inlet filter as required.  9.   Finish grade, redistribute top soil, seed and mulch in all  distributed areas.  10.   Complete construction of building.  11.   Remove all temporary soil erosion and sedimentation control  measures after stabilization.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 'AS NEEDED'' MEANS WHEN SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO A MAXIMUM OF ONE FOOT DEPTH OR THE JACKET HAS BEEN CLOGGED WITH SEDIMENT DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.   NO CHEMICALS SHALL BE USED WITHIN STORM WATER FEATURES OR BUFFER ZONES  EXCEPT FOR INVASIVE SPECIES MAY BE TREATED BY A CERTIFIED APPLICATOR. MOWING IS ONLY ALLOWED TWICE PER YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 'AS NEEDED'' MEANS WHEN SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO A MAXIMUM OF ONE FOOT DEPTH OR THE JACKET HAS BEEN CLOGGED WITH SEDIMENT DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.   NO CHEMICALS SHALL BE USED WITHIN STORM WATER FEATURES OR BUFFER ZONES  EXCEPT FOR INVASIVE SPECIES MAY BE TREATED BY A CERTIFIED APPLICATOR. MOWING IS ONLY ALLOWED TWICE PER YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNUALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECT FOR SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & SESC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER NARRATIVE This developed site shall be redeveloped as a proposed auto wash facility with underground storm water collection and detention. Soil infiltration tests pits revealed predominately clay soils with no infiltration capability. Therefore the detention volume was increased by 20% providing for 39,797 cubic ft of detention storage. Inlets to the system shall be pre-treated with ADS Barracuda Hydrodynamic Separators 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55





A-1 @ 22'

A-4 @ 22'

A-5 @ 22'

B-1 @ 14'

B-2 @ 14'

B-3 @ 14'

B-4 @ 14'

C-1 @ 12'

C-2 @ 12'

C-3 @ 12'

C-4 @ 12'

C-5 @ 12' C-6 @ 12'

C-7 @ 12'

C-8 @ 12'

C-9 @ 12'

C-10 @ 12'

A-6 @ 22'

A-7 @ 22'
A-8 @ 22'

LEGEND
SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

LIGHTING PLAN

S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
7
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
:3
5
:4
5
 
P
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W)   MICHIGAN AVE. (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) (VARIABLE WIDTH R/W) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=779.55 (FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LIFT STATION RIM=780.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PREVIOUSLY KNOWN AS CHICAGO ROAD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4900 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
ds

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BUILDING MOUNTED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POLE-MOUNTED LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.GV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex.CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 910.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
626.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. Exterior lighting shall be a full cut-off fixture or a fully shielded Exterior lighting shall be a full cut-off fixture or a fully shielded fixture, downward directed with a flat lens to prevent glare.  2. All outdoor lighting fixtures, existing or hereafter installed and All outdoor lighting fixtures, existing or hereafter installed and maintained upon private property, shall be turned off or reduced in lighting intensity between 11:00 p.m. and sunrise.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE OR DOUBLE MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" SQUARE STEEL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRONZE FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) ANCHOR BOLTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNISHED BY LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET POLE O NON-SHRINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE OR TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING: SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DIAMETER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE W/ (4) #5's VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& #3 TIES @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Statistics

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg/Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schedule

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Label

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catalog Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamp

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lamps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lumens 

AutoCAD SHX Text
per Lamp

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wattage

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RSX2 LED  P4 40K R3S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RSX Area Luminaire Size 2 P4 Lumen 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Package 4000K CCT Type R3S Distribution

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
25668

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.5392

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40K T4M MVOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSXW1 LED WITH (2) 10 LED LIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINES, TYPE T4M OPTIC, 4000K, @ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000mA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6BPMW HL LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 3000K CCT, 950 Lumens 120v Matte 

AutoCAD SHX Text
White LED Module, 80CRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000K LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
Luminaire Locations

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Label

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Orientation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tilt

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aim

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
198.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
258.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
273.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
234.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
272.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
269.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
-9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
265.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-8.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
264.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
234.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
191.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
191.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
206.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
255.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
206.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
217.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
217.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
191.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
191.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
169.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B



S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
8
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
1
0
:2
0
:4
5
 
A
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT 13A  BIT. LEVELING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT 36A BIT. WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED CL II SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1" DEEP TOOLED CONTROL JOINTS 5' O.C. EXPANSION JOINTS ONE-HALF INCH (1/2") THICKNESS, COMPOSED OF SOME SUITABLE INERT MATERIAL THOROUGHLY IMPREGNATED WITH BITUMINOUS OR ASPHALTIC COMPOUND, SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN WALKS, CURBS, DRIVEWAYS AND AT ALL PLACES WHERE THEY MEET AND IN INTERMEDIATE JOINTS AT DISTANCES NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY FEET (50') AND SHALL EXTEND FROM THE FINISHED SIDEWALK SURFACE FOR THE FULL DEPTH OF THE SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' OR 5' DIAMETER CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SET IN \" OF MORTAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE ADJUSTMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RINGS, MAXIMUM 15", MINIMUM 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GRADE ADJUSTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PRECAST BOTTOM USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR AS INDICATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BOTTOM OR POURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PLACE BOTTOM SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI. 28 DAY STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE W/ 4x4 WIRE MESH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STEPS 16" MAX. O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SECTIONS SHALL MEET ASTM C478.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL JOINTS MADE WATERTIGHT WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER GASKET JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONE TO BE ECCENTRIC TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"-24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"-36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"-48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR RIP-RAP MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL MEET MDOT SPECIFICATION 8.19.02.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS, 6" x 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SPACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN FIELD TO FIT PERIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 1/4" BAR RING BENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF END SECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO END SECTION WITH RAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL PERIMETER BAR AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 LOCATIONS AND SECURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET BOLTS AND NUTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FRAGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TO 15" RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT RISER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45^ BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT WITH SCREWED DOWN ACCESS COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW THE REQUIRED SIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL-MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN OR SHALL HAVE AN ADDITIONAL SIGN "VAN ACCESSIBLE" MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES SHALL BE DESIGNATED "VAN ACCESSIBLE" ON THE FACE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SIGN SHALL BE CENTERED IN THE PARKING SPACE.  VAN ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  EACH ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE IS REQUIRED TO HAVE A SIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER-FREE PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN URBAN AREAS, A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF TWO FEET BETWEEN CURB FACE AND SIGN INSTALLATION SHOULD BE MAINTAINED, BUT A CLEARANCE OF ONE FOOT FROM CURB FACE IS PERMISSIBLE WHERE SIDEWALK WIDTH IS LIMITED OR WHERE EXISTING POLES ARE CLOSE TO THE CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  SIGNS TO BE ERECTED PARALLEL TO DRIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS AND MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN SUPPORTS SHOULD BE OF A BREAKAWAY OR YIELDING  DESIGN.  CONCRETE BASES FOR SIGN SUPPORTS SHOULD BE FLUSH WITH GROUND LEVEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING - FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21AA AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	 NONE NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFUSE STATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:	 NONE NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONC. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE X 3'-6" DEEP CONC. TRENCH FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4X| STEEL TUBE (AT GATE ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HIGH WOOD SIDING GATE WITH STEEL TUBE FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. CONC. SLAB W/ 6X6 #6 WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 6" DIAMETER CONCRETE- FILLED STEEL BOLLARDS W/ 18" DIAMETER CONCRETE FOOTING (3'-6" MIN. DEEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"~ SOLID ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2x_ SQUARE STEEL STEEL TUBE FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X6 CEDAR SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TEE HINGE. INSTALL (3) HINGES ON EACH GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. SLAB W/ 6X6 #6 WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"W CONC. TRENCH FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE-ACTION BOLT LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANE BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MASONRY TO MATCH BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. SLAB W/ 6X6 #6 WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONC. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE CONCRETE TRENCH FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTEGRAL CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" COMPACTED GRANDULAR BASE MDOT CLASS II

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% max

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK 3500 PSI @ 28 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 12" MINIMUM FORM ON FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PAVING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 21AA AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MDOT P1 CONCRETE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CONC. PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER MESH REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY TERMINALS & GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY THRU CURB & WALK SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL SITE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%typ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. AGG.BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH



S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
9
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
2
:1
9
:5
7
 
P
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-9



S
R

E
D
OV

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH MC-4500 CHAMBER SYSTEMS

PLEASE NOTE:
1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4 STONE WOULD STATE: "CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE".
2. STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR 'A' LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 9" (230 mm) (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR.
3. WHERE INFILTRATION SURFACES MAY BE COMPROMISED BY COMPACTION, FOR STANDARD DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS, A FLAT SURFACE MAY BE ACHIEVED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING WITHOUT COMPACTION EQUIPMENT. FOR SPECIAL LOAD DESIGNS, CONTACT STORMTECH FOR

COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS.
4. ONCE LAYER 'C' IS PLACED, ANY SOIL/MATERIAL CAN BE PLACED IN LAYER 'D' UP TO THE FINISHED GRADE. MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE SOILS CAN BE USED TO REPLACE THE MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS OF LAYER 'C' OR 'D' AT THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S DISCRETION.
5. WHERE RECYCLED CONCRETE AGGREGATE IS USED IN LAYERS 'A' OR 'B' THE MATERIAL SHOULD ALSO MEET THE ACCEPTABILITY CRITERIA OUTLINED IN TECHNICAL NOTE 6.20 "RECYCLED CONCRETE STRUCTURAL BACKFILL".

NOTES:
1. CHAMBERS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418, "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS" CHAMBER CLASSIFICATION 60x101
2. MC-4500 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS".
3. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE BEARING RESISTANCE (ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY) OF THE SUBGRADE SOILS AND THE DEPTH OF FOUNDATION STONE WITH CONSIDERATION

FOR THE RANGE OF EXPECTED SOIL MOISTURE CONDITIONS. REFERENCE STORMTECH DESIGN MANUAL FOR BEARING CAPACITY GUIDANCE.
4. PERIMETER STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATION WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS.
5. REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDLING AND INSTALLATION:

· TO MAINTAIN THE WIDTH OF CHAMBERS DURING SHIPPING AND HANDLING, CHAMBERS SHALL HAVE INTEGRAL, INTERLOCKING STACKING LUGS.
· TO ENSURE A SECURE JOINT DURING INSTALLATION AND BACKFILL, THE HEIGHT OF THE CHAMBER JOINT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3”.
· TO ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE ARCH SHAPE DURING INSTALLATION, a) THE ARCH STIFFNESS CONSTANT SHALL BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 500 LBS/FT/%. THE ASC IS DEFINED IN SECTION 6.2.8 OF

ASTM F2418. AND b) TO RESIST CHAMBER DEFORMATION DURING INSTALLATION AT ELEVATED TEMPERATURES (ABOVE 73° F / 23° C), CHAMBERS SHALL BE PRODUCED FROM REFLECTIVE GOLD OR YELLOW
COLORS.

MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION AASHTO  MATERIAL
CLASSIFICATIONS COMPACTION / DENSITY REQUIREMENT

D

FINAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D' STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE 'C'
LAYER TO THE BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISHED
GRADE ABOVE. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE PART OF THE 'D'
LAYER

ANY SOIL/ROCK MATERIALS, NATIVE SOILS, OR PER ENGINEER'S PLANS.
CHECK PLANS FOR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. N/A

PREPARE PER SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S PLANS. PAVED
INSTALLATIONS MAY HAVE STRINGENT MATERIAL AND

PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS.

C

INITIAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C' STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE
EMBEDMENT STONE ('B' LAYER) TO 24" (600 mm) ABOVE THE TOP OF THE
CHAMBER. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE A PART OF THE 'C'
LAYER.

GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE MIXTURES, <35% FINES OR
PROCESSED AGGREGATE.

 MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE MATERIALS CAN BE USED IN LIEU OF THIS
LAYER.

AASHTO M145¹
A-1, A-2-4, A-3

OR

AASHTO M43¹
3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57, 6, 67, 68, 7, 78, 8, 89, 9, 10

BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 24" (600 mm) OF MATERIAL OVER
THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED. COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN
12" (300 mm) MAX LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% PROCTOR DENSITY FOR

WELL GRADED MATERIAL AND 95% RELATIVE DENSITY FOR
PROCESSED AGGREGATE MATERIALS.

B
EMBEDMENT STONE: FILL SURROUNDING THE CHAMBERS FROM THE
FOUNDATION STONE ('A' LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER ABOVE.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE
OR RECYCLED CONCRETE5

AASHTO M43¹
3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57

A
FOUNDATION STONE: FILL BELOW CHAMBERS FROM THE SUBGRADE UP TO
THE FOOT (BOTTOM) OF THE CHAMBER.

CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE
OR RECYCLED CONCRETE5

AASHTO M43¹
3, 357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57 PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A FLAT SURFACE.2,3

NO COMPACTION REQUIRED.

24"
(600 mm) MIN*

7.0'
(2.1 m)
MAX

12" (300 mm) MIN100" (2540 mm)

12" (300 mm) MIN

12" (300 mm) MIN 9"
(230 mm) MIN

D
C

B

A

*TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT. FOR UNPAVED
INSTALLATIONS WHERE RUTTING FROM VEHICLES MAY OCCUR,

INCREASE COVER TO 30" (750 mm).

60"
(1525 mm)

PERIMETER STONE
(SEE NOTE 4)

EXCAVATION WALL
(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL)

MC-4500
END CAP SUBGRADE SOILS

(SEE NOTE 3)

PAVEMENT LAYER (DESIGNED
BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER)

**THIS CROSS SECTION DETAIL REPRESENTS
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR INSTALLATION.
PLEASE SEE THE LAYOUT SHEET(S) FOR
PROJECT SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

9" (230 mm) MIN
(SEE NOTE 3)

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ALL
AROUND CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE IN A & B LAYERS

MC-4500 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
NTS

PART # STUB B C
MC4500IEPP06T 6" (150 mm)

42.54" (1081 mm) ---
MC4500IEPP06B --- 0.86" (22 mm)
MC4500IEPP08T 8" (200 mm)

40.50" (1029 mm) ---
MC4500IEPP08B --- 1.01" (26 mm)
MC4500IEPP10T 10" (250 mm)

38.37" (975 mm) ---
MC4500IEPP10B --- 1.33" (34 mm)
MC4500IEPP12T 12" (300 mm)

35.69" (907 mm) ---
MC4500IEPP12B --- 1.55" (39 mm)
MC4500IEPP15T 15" (375 mm)

32.72" (831 mm) ---
MC4500IEPP15B --- 1.70" (43 mm)
MC4500IEPP18T

18" (450 mm)
29.36" (746 mm) ---

MC4500IEPP18TW
MC4500IEPP18B

--- 1.97" (50 mm)
MC4500IEPP18BW
MC4500IEPP24T

24" (600 mm)
23.05" (585 mm) ---

MC4500IEPP24TW
MC4500IEPP24B

--- 2.26" (57 mm)
MC4500IEPP24BW
MC4500IEPP30BW 30" (750 mm) --- 2.95" (75 mm)
MC4500IEPP36BW 36" (900 mm) --- 3.25" (83 mm)
MC4500IEPP42BW 42" (1050 mm) --- 3.55" (90  mm)

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL

NOMINAL CHAMBER SPECIFICATIONS
SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 100.0" X 60.0" X 48.3" (2540 mm X 1524 mm X 1227 mm)
CHAMBER STORAGE 106.5 CUBIC FEET (3.01 m³)
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 162.6 CUBIC FEET (4.60 m³)
WEIGHT (NOMINAL) 125.0 lbs. (56.7 kg)

NOMINAL END CAP SPECIFICATIONS
SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 90.0" X 61.0" X 32.8" (2286 mm X 1549 mm X 833 mm)
END CAP STORAGE 39.5 CUBIC FEET (1.12 m³)
MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 115.3 CUBIC FEET (3.26 m³)
WEIGHT (NOMINAL) 90 lbs. (40.8 kg)

*ASSUMES 12" (305 mm) STONE ABOVE, 9" (229 mm) STONE FOUNDATION AND BETWEEN CHAMBERS,
12" (305 mm) STONE PERIMETER IN FRONT OF END CAPS AND 40% STONE POROSITY.

PARTIAL CUT HOLES AT BOTTOM OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "B"
PARTIAL CUT HOLES AT TOP OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "T"
END CAPS WITH A PREFABRICATED WELDED STUB END WITH "W"

CUSTOM PARTIAL CUT INVERTS ARE
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
INVENTORIED MANIFOLDS INCLUDE
12-24" (300-600 mm) SIZE ON SIZE
AND 15-48" (375-1200 mm)
ECCENTRIC MANIFOLDS. CUSTOM
INVERT LOCATIONS ON THE MC-4500
END CAP CUT IN THE FIELD ARE NOT
RECOMMENDED FOR PIPE SIZES
GREATER THAN 10" (250 mm). THE
INVERT LOCATION IN COLUMN 'B'
ARE THE HIGHEST POSSIBLE FOR
THE PIPE SIZE.

UPPER JOINT
CORRUGATION

WEB

CREST

CREST
STIFFENING
RIB

VALLEY
STIFFENING RIB

BUILD ROW IN THIS
DIRECTION

LOWER JOINT
 CORRUGATION

FOOT

B

C

52.0"
(1321 mm)

48.3"
(1227 mm)

INSTALLED

60.0"
(1524 mm)

100.0" (2540 mm) 90.0" (2286 mm)

61.0"
(1549 mm)

32.8"
(833 mm)

INSTALLED

38.0"
(965 mm)

INSPECTION & MAINTENANCE
STEP 1) INSPECT ISOLATOR ROW PLUS FOR SEDIMENT

A. INSPECTION PORTS (IF PRESENT)
A.1. REMOVE/OPEN LID ON NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN
A.2. REMOVE AND CLEAN FLEXSTORM FILTER IF INSTALLED
A.3. USING A FLASHLIGHT AND STADIA ROD, MEASURE DEPTH OF SEDIMENT AND RECORD ON MAINTENANCE LOG
A.4. LOWER A CAMERA INTO ISOLATOR ROW PLUS FOR VISUAL INSPECTION OF SEDIMENT LEVELS (OPTIONAL)
A.5. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

B. ALL ISOLATOR PLUS ROWS
B.1. REMOVE COVER FROM STRUCTURE AT UPSTREAM END OF ISOLATOR ROW PLUS
B.2. USING A FLASHLIGHT, INSPECT DOWN THE ISOLATOR ROW PLUS THROUGH OUTLET PIPE

i) MIRRORS ON POLES OR CAMERAS MAY BE USED TO AVOID A CONFINED SPACE ENTRY
ii) FOLLOW OSHA REGULATIONS FOR CONFINED SPACE ENTRY IF ENTERING MANHOLE

B.3. IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3.

STEP 2) CLEAN OUT ISOLATOR ROW PLUS USING THE JETVAC PROCESS
A. A FIXED CULVERT CLEANING NOZZLE WITH REAR FACING SPREAD OF 45" (1.1 m) OR MORE IS PREFERRED
B. APPLY MULTIPLE PASSES OF JETVAC UNTIL BACKFLUSH WATER IS CLEAN
C. VACUUM STRUCTURE SUMP AS REQUIRED

STEP 3) REPLACE ALL COVERS, GRATES, FILTERS, AND LIDS; RECORD OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS.

STEP 4) INSPECT AND CLEAN BASINS AND MANHOLES UPSTREAM OF THE STORMTECH SYSTEM.

NOTES
1. INSPECT EVERY 6 MONTHS DURING THE FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION. ADJUST THE INSPECTION INTERVAL BASED ON PREVIOUS

OBSERVATIONS OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION AND HIGH WATER ELEVATIONS.

2. CONDUCT JETTING AND VACTORING ANNUALLY OR WHEN INSPECTION SHOWS THAT MAINTENANCE IS NECESSARY.
MC-4500 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL

NTS

STORMTECH HIGHLY RECOMMENDS
FLEXSTORM INSERTS IN ANY UPSTREAM

STRUCTURES WITH OPEN GRATES

COVER PIPE CONNECTION TO END CAP WITH ADS
GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MC-4500 CHAMBER OPTIONAL INSPECTION PORT

MC-4500 END CAP

24" (600 mm) HDPE ACCESS PIPE REQUIRED USE
FACTORY PRE-CORED END CAP
PART #: MC4500REPE24BC OR MC4500REPE24BW

ONE LAYER OF ADSPLUS125 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE BETWEEN
FOUNDATION STONE AND CHAMBERS
10.3' (3.1 m) MIN WIDE CONTINUOUS FABRIC WITHOUT SEAMS

SUMP DEPTH TBD BY
SITE DESIGN ENGINEER

(24" [600 mm] MIN RECOMMENDED)

INSTALL FLAMP ON 24" (600 mm) ACCESS PIPE
PART #: MCFLAMP

UNDERDRAIN DETAIL
NTS

A

A

B B

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B
NUMBER AND SIZE OF UNDERDRAINS PER SITE DESIGN ENGINEER
4" (100 mm) TYP FOR SC-310 & SC-160LP SYSTEMS
6" (150 mm) TYP FOR SC-800, DC-780, MC-3500, MC-4500 & MC-7200 SYSTEMS

OUTLET MANIFOLD

STORMTECH
END CAP

STORMTECH
CHAMBERS

STORMTECH
END CAP

DUAL WALL
PERFORATED
HDPE
UNDERDRAIN

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

FOUNDATION STONE
BENEATH CHAMBERS

FOUNDATION STONE
BENEATH CHAMBERS

STORMTECH
CHAMBER

MC-SERIES END CAP INSERTION DETAIL
NTS

NOTE: MANIFOLD STUB MUST BE LAID HORIZONTAL
FOR A PROPER FIT IN END CAP OPENING.

MANIFOLD HEADER

MANIFOLD STUB

STORMTECH END CAP

MANIFOLD HEADER

MANIFOLD STUB

12" (300 mm)
MIN SEPARATION

12" (300 mm) MIN INSERTION

12" (300 mm)
MIN SEPARATION

12" (300 mm)
MIN INSERTION

S
to
rm

T
ec

h
1-

80
0-

82
1-

67
10 |

 W
W

W
.S

TO
R

M
TE

C
H

.C
O

M

®

C
ha

m
be

r S
ys

te
m

46
40

 T
R

U
EM

AN
 B

LV
D

H
IL

LI
AR

D
, O

H
  4

30
26

1-
80

0-
73

3-
74

73

D
AT

E:
 0

5/
30

/2
02

5
D

R
AW

N
: G

H

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#:

 
C

H
EC

KE
D

: N
/A

R
EV

: 
TH

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 P

R
EP

AR
ED

 B
AS

ED
 O

N
 IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 T
O

 A
D

S/
ST

O
R

M
TE

C
H

 U
N

D
ER

 T
H

E 
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T’

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

 O
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
 (“

EO
R

”) 
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

R
EP

R
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

. T
H

IS
 D

R
AW

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 F

O
R

 U
SE

 IN
 B

ID
D

IN
G

 O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EO
R

’S
 P

R
IO

R
 A

PP
R

O
VA

L.
 E

O
R

SH
AL

L 
R

EV
IE

W
 T

H
IS

 D
R

AW
IN

G
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

ID
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
/O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
. I

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
U

LT
IM

AT
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

EO
R

 T
O

 E
N

SU
R

E 
TH

AT
 T

H
E 

PR
O

D
U

C
T(

S)
 D

EP
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 A

LL
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

 M
EE

T 
AL

L 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 L
AW

S,
 R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S,
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

ZI
PP

Y 
YP

SI
 C

O
PY

YP
SI

LA
N

TI
, M

I, 
U

SA

SHEET

1 1OF

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E

ISOLATOR ROW PLUS
(SEE DETAIL)

PLACE MINIMUM 17.50' OF ADSPLUS125 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE OVER BEDDING
STONE AND UNDERNEATH CHAMBER FEET FOR SCOUR PROTECTION AT ALL
CHAMBER INLET ROWS

BED LIMITS

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (TOP OF PAVEMENT/UNPAVED): 786.50
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (UNPAVED WITH TRAFFIC): 782.00
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (UNPAVED NO TRAFFIC): 781.50
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (TOP OF RIGID CONCRETE PAVEMENT): 781.50
MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (BASE OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT): 781.50
TOP OF STONE: 780.50
TOP OF MC-4500 CHAMBER: 779.50
15" x 15" TOP MANIFOLD INVERT: 777.23
24" ISOLATOR ROW PLUS INVERT: 774.69
15" x 15" BOTTOM MANIFOLD INVERT: 774.64
15" BOTTOM CONNECTION INVERT: 774.64
BOTTOM OF MC-4500 CHAMBER: 774.50
UNDERDRAIN INVERT: 773.75
BOTTOM OF STONE: 773.75

PROPOSED LAYOUT
251 STORMTECH MC-4500 CHAMBERS
18 STORMTECH MC-4500 END CAPS
12 STONE ABOVE (in)
9 STONE BELOW (in)

30 STONE VOID

40408

INSTALLED SYSTEM VOLUME (CF)
(PERIMETER STONE INCLUDED)
(COVER STONE INCLUDED)
(BASE STONE INCLUDED)

10245 SYSTEM AREA (SF)
423.1 SYSTEM PERIMETER (ft)

MAX FLOWINVERT*DESCRIPTIONITEM ON
LAYOUTPART TYPE

32.72"15" TOP PARTIAL CUT END CAP, PART#: MC4500IEPP15T / TYP OF ALL 15" TOP CONNECTIONSAPREFABRICATED END CAP

2.26"24" BOTTOM PARTIAL CUT END CAP, PART#: MC4500IEPP24B / TYP OF ALL 24" BOTTOM
CONNECTIONS AND ISOLATOR PLUS ROWSBPREFABRICATED END CAP

1.70"15" BOTTOM PARTIAL CUT END CAP, PART#: MC4500IEPP15B / TYP OF ALL 15" BOTTOM
CONNECTIONSCPREFABRICATED END CAP

INSTALL FLAMP ON 24" ACCESS PIPE / PART#: MCFLAMPDFLAMP
32.72"15" x 15" TOP MANIFOLD, ADS N-12EMANIFOLD
1.70"15" x 15" BOTTOM MANIFOLD, ADS N-12FMANIFOLD
1.70"15" BOTTOM CONNECTIONGPIPE CONNECTION

12.0 CFS IN(DESIGN BY ENGINEER / PROVIDED BY OTHERS)HCONCRETE STRUCTURE
5.4 CFS OUTOCS (DESIGN BY ENGINEER / PROVIDED BY OTHERS)ICONCRETE STRUCTURE

6" ADS N-12 DUAL WALL PERFORATED HDPE UNDERDRAINJUNDERDRAIN

G
D
H
F

E
I

A
J
C
B

62
.8

3'

186.59'

65
.4

3'

197.21'

1 MC-4500 CROSS SECTION DETAIL

2 MC-4500 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION

3 MC-4500 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL

SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4 UNDERDRAIN DETAIL

SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

5 MC-SERIES END CAP INSERTION DETAIL

NOTES
• THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER MUST REVIEW ELEVATIONS AND IF NECESSARY ADJUST GRADING TO ENSURE THE CHAMBER COVER REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.
• NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: THIS LAYOUT IS FOR DIMENSIONAL PURPOSES ONLY TO PROVE CONCEPT & THE REQUIRED STORAGE VOLUME CAN BE ACHIEVED ON SITE.

*INVERT ABOVE BASE OF CHAMBER

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
Z
ip
p
y-

 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
-
E
lls
w
o
rt
h
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
3
S
it
e
\
C
-
1
0
.d
w
g
, 
6
/
2
/
2
0
2
5
 
2
:2
6
:0
2
 
P
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-2-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1822 W Michigan Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET



S
R

E
D

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

OV

\\fileserver1\DesignDept\PROJECT FILES\Zippy- Michigan-Ellsworth\AUTOCAD\2Working.dwg\A-2-052925.dwg, 6/2/2025 10:43:42 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
D80

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-29-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO BAKER-JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK-PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: TRIM DETAIL OVERHEAD DOORS.  WRAP ENTRANCE JAM AND CASING WITH 1X8 DIMENSIONAL PLASTIC LUMBER. INSTALL WITH GRADE 410 STAINLESS STEEL, COUNTERSUNK HEAD TAPCONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK-PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK-PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK-PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK-PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK-PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SINGLE-SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michigan Ave & Ellsworth

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-1 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SPLIT-FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT: 6'X150' = 900 *50% = 450 SQFT 60x8 =480 OK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE: 6'X40' = 240 *30% = 72 SQFT 32+72 +15=119 OK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING:  6'X150' = 900 *15% = 135 SF 34*2+ 32*2 + 15 =147 OK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE: 6'X40150' = 240 *30% = 72 SQFT 72 +15=87 OK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x52" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
59"x60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"x60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x52" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
59"x60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54"x60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
67"dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x52" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEQUIPMENT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBREAK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uUNI-SEX TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMAT WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uUNI-SEX TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
67"dia.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x52" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"



S
R

E
D

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
34

) 4
24

-0
66

1
Fa

x:
 (7

34
) 4

24
-0

67
7

e-
m

ai
l: 

de
sig

n@
va

ns
to

n.
co

m
   

   
w

w
w

.v
an

st
on

.c
om

A
nn

 A
rb

or
, M

i 4
81

03
81

50
 J

ac
ks

on
 R

oa
d,

 S
te

. A

O V

\\fileserver1\DesignDept\PROJECT FILES\Zippy- Michigan-Ellsworth\AUTOCAD\2Working.dwg\A-3-RENDERING.dwg, 5/30/2025 8:33:54 AM, AutoCAD PDF (Smallest File).pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE & BUILDING RENDERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MATERIAL, INCLUDING IDEAS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS AND DESIGN, IS OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC. AND CANNOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCED OR REUSED IN ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANNER WITHOUT THE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
D80

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF VANSTON/O'BRIEN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-29-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zippy Auto Wash

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZIPPY AUTO BAKER-JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ypsilanti Township, Michigan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michigan Ave & Ellsworth

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN AVE NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLSWORTH AVE SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLSWORTH SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

greg
Inserted Text



L
IC

E
N

SED

PRO F E S S I O N A L

S U
R

V
E

Y
O

RCHRISTOPHER
S. FERGUS
License No.

4001047055

G:\25-094\SURVEY\DWG\25-094_TS.dwg, 4/18/2025 8:45:57 AM, andy

40 0 20 40 ----- -------SCAUE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET 

159.87' (M) 160' (R) 

g 

"' r-

~ 
LOT 28 

LOT 27 
r-

"' "' r-

;'-
0 

1x, 
:a-
0 
z 

160.50' (M) , 5o.4' (R) 

g 
-.., 
°' "' 
~ 
--N 

"' 
;'-
m 
;,. 
'f' 
0 
z 

LOT 13 

787.66 
Sq. CB 

LOT 29 

LOT 14 

LOT 16 

LOT 15 

6' WALK 

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY 

HOUSE 
#1990 

7an 52 
LOT 1 7 FE--...._____ 

PROPERlY DESCRIPTION PER WASHTENAW COUNlY TAX ROLL.: 

BEG IN THE CENT LINE OF CHICAGO ROAD AT A POINT WHICH IS S 20-06-00 E 51.20 FT FROM THE SE COR OF TRIANGLE PARK 
SUBDIVISION, A RECORDED PLAT; TH N 20-06-00 W 280.87 FT; TH S 88-40-00 E 491.95 FT TO THE CENT OF CHICAGO ROAD: 
TH S 57-27-00 W 468.95 FT TO THE PL OF BEG. ALSO INCLUDING LOTS 19 THROUGH 24 TRIANGLE PARK SUB. BEING A PART OF 
FRENCH CLAIM 690 CONT. 3.24 +/- AC T3S-R7E, WASHTENAW COUr-lTY EXCEPT THAT PT TAKEN FOR MICHIGAN AVE WIDENING. 

Sign STOP LIGHT AHEAD 

COULD NOT LOCATE 
SOUTHERLY END OF 
STORM PIPE 

TREE INVENTORY LIST 

GENERAL SURVEY NOTES: 
1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE. 

2. SUBSURFACE UTILr!IES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXISL IT IS THE RESPONSIBILllY OF 
THE OWNER OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILllY TO ACCURATELY LOCATE SUCH UTILITIES. 

3. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXISL 

4. ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS GPS POST-PROCESSING. (NAVD88 DATUM) 

5. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. 

6. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, AS SHOWN ON THIS ORAWING ARE APPROXIMATE. 
THE LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON PHYSICAL FIELD LOCATIONS OF STRUCTURES ALONG WITH 
DRAWINGS SUPPLIED THROUGH MISS DIG AND MISS DIG MARKINGS IN THE FIELD. 

7 ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE 
MUNICIPALllY, THE COUNlY, AND THE STATE OF MICHIGAN. 

8. ALLOW THREE WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DIG TOLL FREE 1-800-482-7171. 

Tree# 
704 
705 
706 
707 
708 
709 
710 

711 
712 
713 
714 
715 
716 
717 
718 

719 
720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 

726 
727 

B:>tanical Name 
Populus datoides 
Populus deltoides 
facer platanoides 
Ulmusthomasii 
Ulmusthomasii 
juglans nigra 

RJbi nia pseudoacacia 
R:ibi nia pseudoacacia 
RJbi nia pseudoacacia 

Prunus serotina 
/Jcerrubrum 

Populus deltoides 
R:ibi nia pseudoacacia 

Populus datoides 
Populus deltoides 
Populus datoides 
Populus datoides 
Peer platanoides 
Populus deltoides 
Populus deltoides 

Geditsia triacanthos 
Geditsia triacanthos 
Geclitsia triacanthos 
Geditsia triacanthos 

Common Name DB-I Olher Oa 

Eastern Cottonwood 9 8 
Eastern Cottonwood 10 9.5 

Norway Maple 8 
RlckBm 7 4.5 
RlckBm 8 

Back'l\lalnut 18 
Back Locust 8 
Back Locust 8 
Back Locust 9 
Back Oierry 8 

R<ld Maple 8 
Eastern Cottonwood 13 

Back Locust 8 
Eastern Cottonwood 15 
Eastern Cottonwood 12 

Eastern Cottonwood 10 
Bastern Cottonwood 13 

Norway Maple 24 
Eastern Cottonwood 10 
Eastern Cottonwood 18 17 

t-bne,1ocust 15 
t-bne-,1 ocust 17 

t-bne-,1 ocust 14 8 
1-bneylocust 13 

PROPERlY DESCRIPTION PER At.4ERICAN TITLE COMPANY OF WASHTENAW, ISSUED FOR STEWART TITLE GUARANlY COMPANY, 
COMt.llTMENT NO: 116879, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF APRIL 11, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M.: 

Land in the Township of Ypsilanti, County of Washtenaw, Michigan, described as: 

Lots 19 through 24, inclusive, TRIANGLE PARK SUBDIVISION, a port of French Claim No. 690, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Uber 7 of 
Plats, Page 26, Washtenaw County Records. 

Also, the vacated walkway between Lots 19, 20, 21 and 22 of said Subdivision. 

Also, beginning in the centerline of Chicago Road (now Michigan Avenue) at a point which is South 20'06100" East 51.20 feet from the Southeast 
comer of Triangle Park Subdivision, as recorded in Uber 7 of Plats, Page 26, Washtenaw County Records; thence North 20'06'00n West 280.87 feet; 
thence South 88"40 100N East 491.95 feet to the center of Chicago Road (now Michigan Avenue); thence South 57"27'00" West 468.95 feet to the PLACE 
OF BEGINNING, being part of French Claim No. 690, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan. 

Condition 
Fair 
Fair 

Glod 
Fair 

Glod 
Glod 
Fair 
Fair 

Glod 
Fair 

Glod 
Glod 
Fair 
Fair 
Fair 
Fair 
Fair 
Fair 
Fair 
Fair 

Glod 
Glod 
Fair 

Glod 

SANITARY MANHOLE 
RIM=779.55 
(FULL OF WATER/DEBRIS) 

Notes 
Twin 
Twin 

Twin 

Leaning 

13;14quad 

Sign BUS STOP 

STORM SEWER INVENTORY: 

STORM MH #1 
RIM=781.27 
INV. W=774.67 (24" RCP) 
INV. S=775.17 (12" RCP) 
INV. E=774.57 (24" RCP) 

STORM CB #2 
RIM=780.90 
INV. N-775.17 

STORM CB #3 
RIM=779.79 

(12" RCP) 

INV. W=773.29 (24" RCP) 
INV. E=773.29 (24" RCP) 

STORM CB #4 
RIM=779.63 
INV. W=773.48 (24" RCP) 
INV. E=773.43 (24" RCP) 

STORM CB #5 
RIM=781.49 
INV. W=771.99 (24" RCP) 
INV. NW=775.09 (12" RCP) 
INV. SE=771.84 (36" RCP) 

STORM MH #6 
RIM=781.59 
INV. NW=771.69 (36" RCP) 
INV. SW=771.59 (36" RCP) 

STORM MH #7 
RIM=780.53 
INV. NE=769.78 (36" RCP) 
INV. S= 769.73 (36" RCP) 

STORM MH #8 
RIM=780.34 
INV. N-769.34 (36" RCP) 
INV. SE=769± (36" RCP) 
INV. SW=774± (12" RCP) 
INV. W= 774.94 (15" RCP) 

STORM CB #9 
RIM=778.82 
INV. E=774.72 (15" RCP) 

STORM CB #1D 
RIM=779.15 
INV. NE=774.55 (12" RCP) 
INV. SW=774.55 (12" RCP) 

STORM CB #11 
RIM=779.11 
INV. NE=774.61 (12" RCP) 

STORM MH #12 
RIM=779.66 
INV. NW=769.34 (36" RCP) 
INV. SE=769± (36" RCP) 
INV. SW=774± (12" RCP) 

PUBLIC ROAD EASEMENT 
FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES 
(L. 03610, P. 0721, W.C.R.) 

7B0.12 
Valve 
780.00 

\~ Valve 

\n:!~~7 
Valve 6" RISER 

SANITARY LIFT STATION 
RIM= 780.60 

STORM SEWER INVENTORY: 

STORM CB #13 
RIM= 779.24 
INV. NE=774.14 (12" RCP) 
INV. SW-774.19 (12" RCP) 

STORM CB #14 
RIM=779.19 
INV. NE= 774.54 

STORM CB #15 
RIM=782.61 

(12" RCP) 

INV. NW=777.46 (12" RCP) 

STORM CB #16 
RIM= 782.37 
INV. SE=777.27 (12" RCP) 
INV. NE=777.46 (12" RCP) 

STORM MH #17 
RIM= 783.45 
INV. SW-777.25 (12" RCP) 
INV. SW-775.50 (24" RCP) 
INV. NE= 775.50 (24" RCP) 
(COULD NOT LOCATE EITHER 
END OF THE 24" RCP'S) 

STORM MH #18 
RIM= 782.46 
INV. NE=776.26 (12" CPP) 
INV. SW-776.46 (12" CPP) 

STORM CB #19 
RIM=784.52 
INV. SE=779.02 (12" RCP) 
INV. NW=779.22 (12" RCP) 

STORM MH #20 
RIM= 785.30 
INV. SE= 781 .30 ( 12" CPP) 
INV. N=781.4D (12" CPP) 

STORM CB #21 
RIM= 787.24 
INV. S-781.74 (12" CPP) 

STORM CB #22 
RIM=785.57 
INV. E=781.42 (12" CPP) 

STORM CB #23 
RIM= 784.69 
INV. W=778.14 (12" CPP) 
INV. E=778.09 (12" CPP) 

STORM CB #24 
RIM=780.31 
INV. NW=775.86 (12" CPP) 
INV. SE=775.66 (12" CPP) 

SANITARY MANHOLE 
RIM=782.25 
INV. NE=770.50 (8'' PVC) 
INV. SW= 770.40 (8" PVC) 

00 

D. 

® 

ff/) 

0 

"81 
_j_ 

o #XXX 

0 

• 
@ 

-SN-

-WM-

-ST-

-G-

-E-

-c-

-OH-

-X--

LEGEND 
EXISTING CONTOUR 

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION 

BENCHMARK 

POWER POLE 

GUY WIRE 

TRANSFORMER PAD 

ELECTRICAL METER 

AIR CONDrTIONING UNIT 

LIGHT POLE 

WELL 

HYDRANT 

WATER GATE VALVE 

WATER MANHOLE 

MANHOLE 

CLEANOUT 

SEPTIC RISER 

MONITORING WELL 

STORM MANHOLE 

STORM CATCH BASIN 

STORM INVERT 

TELEPHONE RISER 

GAS METER 

CABLE N RISER 

MAILBOX 

SIGN 

TREE SYMBOL & TAG NO. 

STEEL ROD SET 

STEEL ROD OR PIPE FOUND 

MONUMENT FOUND 

SANITARY SEWER 

WATER MAIN 

STORM SEWER 

GAS MAIN 

ELECTRIC 

CABLE N 

OVERHEAD WIRES 

FENCE 

@ GRINDER PUMP CHAMBER 

SAN MH SANITARY MANHOLE 

ST MH STORM MANHOLE 

(M&R) MEASURED AND RECORD 

P.0.8. POINT OF BEGINNING 

FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION 

RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 

CPP CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE 

I I ASPHALT 

1: ': . • ::i CONCRETE 

·•••• •••·· .. . . .. - .. . ' . . . . . . . . 
• . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ·-.. ..-· ........ 

w 
:;'i: M 
a:: sf" co w co > sf" -a:: 
0 -::;: z -~ ....I 

....I 
~ w s: w 0 
,-I 
l"J 

:r: 
,-I 

0 

" ID 
,-I 

co v 
Ill 

" ,-I 

Ill 

~ 
ID 
M 
co v 

'° sf" 
Ill 

~~ !ii M " ,-I 

Ill C 

"' C w 

,:.: 
u 
w ---, 
0 
a:'. 
o._ 

0 
w 
a:'. 
<( 
o._ .. 
w a:'. 
a:'. 0 
o._ LI.. 

DRAWN BY: 

w 
_J 
f
F 

"' "' N NW 
I I f

ro "' <( 

I I o .... 

"' N "' I N 
I 

I 0 .. "' I 
0 
w 
f-

0 <( "' 0 ~ w 
o._ 

f- <C 
z 0 z 
w f- 0 ::, z Vi f-
:, w > ::, w ::, f- "' 0 :, 
u ::, 
w 0 _, u 
f-

" w _, 

" 
f-

w " z 

[D [D >-w w 
<( <( [D 

N 0 
z 

AEB 

FIELD CREW: CE/CZ/PB/MB 

CHECKED BY: 

SCALE 1" = 40' 

JOB NO. 25-094 
DATE 4-15-25 
SHEET NO. BO~S 

1 OF 1 
Iii 


	Draft Planning Department Report.pdf
	2025 Tortilla Titas Review.pdf
	Case Location and Summary
	Cross References
	Subject Site Use, Comprehensive Plan, and Zoning
	Natural Features
	Land Use
	Height, Bulk, Density and Area
	Parking and Loading
	Bicycle and Pedestrian Accommodations
	Site Access, Circulation, and Traffic Impacts
	Security Cameras
	Sec. 812. – Security Cameras: For all non-residential properties, security cameras shall be installed, maintained, and accessible to law enforcement upon request as required by law. All security cameras shall be high definition with a minimum resoluti...
	Note 5, Ypsilanti Township Notes, on the Cover Sheet states: “Security cameras shall be placed on the exterior of the proposed building.  Contractor shall contact the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s office for specific requirements.”  This note is not suff...
	Dumpster Enclosure
	Exterior Lighting
	Elevations
	Airborne Emissions and Odors
	Special Land Use
	Summary & Recommendations


	SP(6-2-25).pdf
	25-094_TS_4-18-25.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	A-1-060225.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	C-9-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-9-Layout1






